
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

NOVEMBER 01, 2022 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER ROSIE JONES 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER CHAD MIMS 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT LYNN BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE 

MONTH 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR APPEAL OF DEPARTMENT OF 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE’S DENIAL OF 

APPLICATION COMP22-12 (SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RV PARK) TN 

- 1 -



APPEALS 

4. IN THE MATTER OF APPEALS HEARING FOR JEREMIE RICHARDSON OF 

SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RV, LLC TN 

CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

5. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 BELLEDEER 

NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.25) (TABLED 

AT SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 MEETING)TN 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

6. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2022 REGULAR MEETING 

7. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR GUN CLUB 

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS DRB 

10. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID 

DEMOLITION INVOICE TN 

11. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

12. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF 

OCTOBER, 3 2022 TN 

13. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT TUPELO LICENSE COMMISSION MINUTES 

OF OCTOBER, 6 2022 TN 

14. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE BELLEDEER OVERLAY DESIGN REVIEW 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS FOR 2022-2023 TN 

15. IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST TO SURPLUS VEHICLE FOR AUCTION TN 

16. IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST TO SURPLUS AND TRADE IN ASSETS TOWARDS 

THE PURCHASE OF NEW OFFICE FURNITURE TN 

17. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING WEAPON FOR RETIREMENT  JQ 

18. IN THE MATTER OF AGREEMENT WITH FLOCK SAFETY  JQ 

- 2 -



19. IN THE MATTER OF NORTH MISSISSIPPI NARCOTICS UNIT INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT  JQ 

20. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER RESCINDING COUNCIL ACTION OF SEPTEMBER 

20, 2022 TO APPROVE BID # 2022-032PD – THE PURCHASE OF NINE FORD 

EXPLORER POLICE UNIT UPFIT PACKAGES JQ 

21. IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO REMOVE ITEMS FROM 

ASSETS AND SURPLUS AT AUCTION CW 

22. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR THE LEE ACRES 

PICKLEBALL COMPLEX AF 

23. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF QUOTES FOR AQUATIC CENTER 

CHEMICALS AF 

24. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT APPROVAL AF 

25. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 

KK 

26. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-036WL JT  

27. IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR REJECTION OF BID NO. 2022-039WL 

(CONCRETE POLES)  JT  

28. IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD 2022-040WL WATER MATERIALS (6 MONTH 

SUPPLY BID) JT  

29. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-037WL JT  

30. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BID NO. 2022-038WL (SOURCES OF SUPPLY) 

JT  

31. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-041WL JT  

32. IN THE MATTER OF STATE APPROVED HOLIDAYS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES TJ 

33. IN THE MATTER OF PURCHASE CONTRACT RATIFICATION AND ACCEPTANCE 

OF DEEDS TO REAL PROPERTY FOR 216 N. SPRING, 218 N. SPRING, 405 

CLAYTON AVENUE, 1112 CHAPMAN DRIVE, 3304 SOUTH GREEN STREET, AND 

320 S. SPRING STREET SR 

34. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT  WITH JBHM ARCHITECTS, P.A. 

FOR CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS DL 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

- 3 -



STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CH. 7 OF THE TUPELO CODE 

OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS 

TN 

S2. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CH. 10 OF THE TUPELO CODE 

OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION TN 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 4 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Scott Costello, Communications Director 

DATE October 28, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR NATIVE AMERICAN 

HERITAGE MONTH  
  

 

Request:  

 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
 
 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

WHEREAS, the history and culture of our great nation have been significantly influenced by American Indians and 

indigenous peoples; and 

 

WHEREAS, the contributions of American Indians have enhanced the freedom, prosperity, and greatness of America 

today; and 

 

WHEREAS, their customs and traditions are respected and celebrated as part of a rich legacy throughout the United States; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Native American Awareness Week began in 1976, and recognition was expanded by Congress and approved 

by President George Bush in August 1990, designating the month of November, as National American Indian Heritage 

Month.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Todd Jordan, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, 

do hereby proclaim November as 

 

 

 

in Tupelo and urge all our citizens to observe this month with appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of Tupelo to be affixed this 1st day of 

November, in the year of our Lord two thousand and twenty-two. 

            

                                                                         

___________________________                                                                               

               Todd Jordan, Mayor 

               
                             

___________________________      
Kim Hanna, City Clerk       

          
___________________________                                        

Sarah Bell Harris 

Regent, Mary Stuart Chapter MSDAR          

   

___________________________ 

Susie Dent 

Chairman, Native American Indian Committee 

Mary Stuart Chapter MSDAR 

 

___________________________ 

Brady Davis, CEO 

Chickasaw Inkana Foundation 

ATTEST: 

 

Native American Indian heritage month 

Native American Indian heritage month 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting.  

- 7 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 11/1/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43422 106D1301802 3042 S GREEN 
ST 

BUCKINGHAM 
LAMON T 

3042 S GREEN ST TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

2.   43424 106C1307700 1766 
ROLLINGWOOD 
DR 

TUCKER 
LEUNDRA & 
DAMITA 

106 CR RD 1046 TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

3.   43428 089K3102100 468 N CHURCH 
ST 

DILLWORTH DE 
LOIS 

468 NORTH CHURCH STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

4.   43446 077G2518702 1306-A 
LEONARD DR 

VERNER PATRICK 1307 LAMBARD DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

5.   43447 077G2518803 1297 LEONARD 
DR 

OWENS WILLIAM 
E 

2425 PROPERT ST CORINTH, MS 38834 DS 

6.   43448 089F3030600 222 W BARNES 
ST 

MOSBY TERESA R 303 E JACKSON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

7.   43453 113B0602200 S GREEN ST GENLYTHE 
THOMAS GROUP 
LLC 

4360 BROWNSBORO ROAD STE 300 LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 SB 

8.   43454 101B0224700 2317 
ENGLEWOOD 
DR 

JOHNSON OLLIE 
M 

2317 ENGLEWOOD DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

9.   43455 101B0221900 2306 
ENGLEWOOD 
DR 

GARMON 
DANIELLE S 

2306 ENGLEWOOD DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

10.   43456 112B0404000 1316 BAKER ST KELLY 
WOODROW 
WILSON JR & 
JANI 

1316 BAKER ST TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

11.   43459 078H2717200 909 
POPLARVILLE ST 

24 WEST 
PROPERTIES LLC 

930 COMMONWEALTH BLVD TUPELO, MS 38804 DS 

12.   43464 101H0115002 823 
SHUMACOLA 
TRL 

MAH JEANINE E 3408 DELL GLADE DRIVE MEMPHIS, TN 38111 SB 

- 8 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 11/1/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  43466 089P3124600 518 S 
BROADWAY ST 

BROWNING JOHN 
R & CANDACE 

2521 GREENRIDGE DR BELDEN, MS 38826 DS 

14.          

15.          

16.          

17.          

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

24.          

 

- 9 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR APPEAL OF DEPARTMENT 

OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE’S 

DENIAL OF APPLICATION COMP22-12 (SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RV PARK) 

TN 
  

Per Section 12.3.5. of the City of Tupelo Development Code, a Public Hearing is required 

for Appeals of Administrative Decisions. 

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for appeal of decision by Development Services Director Tanner Newman, and 

subsequently the Tupelo Planning Committee, to deny Application COMP22-12 (Southern 

Heights RV Park).  

 

Hearing Procedures: 

 

 Presentation of the administration’s position by Director of Development Services  

 Public comments limited to five (5) minutes per person 

 Appellant’s presentation will be heard at subsequent Appeals Hearing 

 

Attachments: 

1. Applicant’s Letter of Appeal to City Council – Oct. 7, 2022 

2. Letter of Decision by Planning Committee – Oct. 5, 2022 

3. Minutes of Oct. 2022 Planning Committee Meeting – Oct. 3, 2022 

4. Applicant’s Letter of Appeal to Planning Committee – Aug. 23, 2022 

5. Letter of Decision by Director of Development Services – Aug. 19, 2022  

6. Minutes of Compatibility Hearing – Aug. 18, 2022 

7. Staff Analysis – August 18, 2022 

8. Compatible Use Application (COMP22-12) and Supporting Documents – July 18, 2022 

9. Section 4.8. of the Tupelo Development Code - Medium Density Residential District 

(MDR) 

- 10 -

Item # 3.



1

Tanner Newman

From: Jeremie Richardson <vegasigns@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Jenny Savely
Subject: Appeal letter

Please find my written appeal: 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please be advised this letter is to serve as a formal written appeal in response to your last correspondence regarding 
application COMP22-12 dated October 5, 2022. Said correspondence cites City of Tupelo Development Code Section 
12.12.2(7) denying approval based on inaccurate facts and assumptions. The City of Tupelo Planning committees has not 
recognized the members in the community in question who are in agreement as they have signed a formal petition 
previously provided. To state that the community as a whole is not compatible with COMP22-12. 
 
Further, the correspondence dated October 5, 2022 states that the decision was based on lack of  compliance with city 
code Section 12.12.2(7), however the verbiage stated does not outline requirements, but …....more so boundaries.  With 
said verbiage being ambiguous our ability to provide direct compliance is not possible. Given  stipulations  I am prepared 
to comply and present said plan.. 
 
Per the city code Section 12.12.2(7) the harmony within the community will not be disturbed, the property values will 
not be affected. 
 
Thank you 
Jeremie richardson 
Southern heights RV, LLC 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 
or unexpected email. City Of Tupelo Technology Services *** 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



 

City of Tupelo 

Department of Development Services 

Tanner Newman, Director 

 

MAYOR 

Todd Jordan 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Chad Mims 
Ward One 

 

Lynn Bryan 

Ward Two 

 

Travis Beard 
Ward Three 

 

Nettie Davis 

Ward Four 

 

Buddy Palmer 

Ward Five 

 

Janet Gaston 
Ward Six 

 

Rosie Jones 

Ward Seven 

October 5, 2022 
 
Jeremie Richardson 
932 Williams Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 
 
Re: COMP22-12 Appeal Hearing – Southern Heights RV Park Proposed Development – Parcel 
106C-13-011-00 
 
Mr. Richardson:  
 
The City of Tupelo Planning Committee, upon reviewing appeal of the decision by the Department 
of Development Services to deny the application COMP22-12 for Compatible Use at a public hearing 
scheduled on October 3, 2022, voted to deny the compatible use and subsequent permitting of the 
proposed development. This decision supports the prior Compatible Use denial from August 18, 
2022 due to lack of compliance with City of Tupelo Development Code standards set forth in 
Section 12.12.2(7), which reads as follows:  
 

“Criteria for Approval of Compatible and Flexible Use Permits. Applications for compatible or 
flexible use permits shall be approved only if the approving authority finds that the use as 
proposed or the use as proposed with conditions:  

(a) Is in harmony with the area and is not substantially injurious to the value of 
properties in the general vicinity;  

(b) Conforms with all special requirements applicable to the use; and  
(c) Will not adversely affect the health or safety of the public.” 

 
An appeal of decision by the Plannign Committe shall be taken by filing a written notice of appeal 
specifying the grounds for the appeal for review by the City Council. An appeal of an administrative 
decision shall be filed with with the City Clerk, Missy Shelton, within three days of receipt of the 
decision, October 7, 2022.  
 
Appeals will be considered by the City of City Council during the nearest available regularly scheduled 
meeting after the date the appeal is filed.  
 
You may file an appeal by submitting to missy.shelton@tupeloms.gov. Please let me know if you have 
any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Jenny Savely 
City Planner 

 

71 East Troy Street •  P.O. Box 1485 • Tupelo, Mississippi 38802 • Phone 662-841-6510 • Fax 662-841-6550 
- 12 -

Item # 3.

mailto:missy.shelton@tupeloms.gov


MINUTES OF THE 
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE 

OCTOBER REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

6:00 PM Council Chambers 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Pam Hadley called the meeting to order.   Committee members Scott Davis, Patti Thompson, Leslie Mart, 
Chair Pam Hadley, Mark Williams and Bentley Nolan and Lindsey Leake were present.  Gus Hildenbrand was 
absent. Staff members present included Director of Development Services Tanner Newman, City Planner 
Jenny Savely, and Zoning Administrator Russ Wilson.  Chair Hadley asked Lindsey Leake to open with a prayer 
and Patti Thompson to lead the pledge.   Chair Hadley then presented an opening statement of the committee 
purpose and reviewed how the committee would conduct its business. The Staff and Committee were then 
asked to introduce themselves and did so.   
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
Scott Davis made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2022 Planning Committee Meeting.  
Seconded by Mark Williams and passed unanimously.  Hadley then opened the regular session section of the 
meeting. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
City Planner Jenny Savely reported that the City Council had accepted last month’s minutes, but TA22-02 
remains in legal review.  Additionally the Rezoning RZ22-03 and Text Amendments TA22-03 for the Mixed Use 
Downtown Zoning District and the Downtown Overlay will be voted on at tomorrow (10/4) night’s City Council 
meeting.     
 
Old Business - None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
COMP22-12 Compatible Use Appeal Hearing – RV Park Campground in Southern Heights Neighborhood that 
had been postponed from the September 12th meeting until the October 3, 2022 Planning Committee 
Meeting at the request of the applicant and his legal counsel. 
 
City Planner Savely gave the staff analysis for this proposal.  An RV Park Campground is a Use by Compatibility 
in the MDR Zoning District and was denied at an August 18th, 2022 compatibility hearing due to not being in 
compliance with the criteria required in Section 12.2.2 of the Development Code.  This denial has been 
appealed to the Planning Committee with an action requested to either uphold the decision to deny, or to 
approve the applicant’s appeal to allow the proposed project to go forward.  Hadley asked the applicant to 
come forward to explain their proposed activity. 
 
Jeremie Richardson, 932 Williams Street, came forward and passed out some materials.  He said they were 
proposing an RV park with 32 slips for an “RV Resort”.  There is only one other RV Park in Tupelo, The 
Campgrounds at Barnes Crossing (CBC) which was established in 2004.  It is north of town and used for 
comparison.  CBS is located adjacent to The Pines apartments which has over 200 units put in in 2009. There 
are 136 units at Trace Ridge put in in 1995, so having an RV Park near residents, when asking them, they 
haven’t had any violence, no issues from the RV goers to the apartment residents.  We’d like to do a 
presentation video now showing the way of life living how it has changed in 50 years.  There are people who 

- 13 -

Item # 3.



have RVs, that’s their way of life, they like to vacation, they travel, they carry their kids, they home school, 
between the internet and technology, it’s allowed for parents to have more time with their children, this is 
just a different way of life, and I’d just like to ask that if you haven’t looked up an RV Resort on line, this is 
going to give you a little bit of an idea of what those consist of.  There’s also some pictures outside on the 
table of some of the images you may see here, plus some files of some people that live in an RV, they travel 
and they tell their story.  These are the same type of residents we would have at this RV Resort, which would 
have a two-week maximum stay.  I believe there has been some confusion on the parcel that was proposed.  
Part of that parcel is where we are proposing to do eight family homes on a two acre parcel there by Parish 
Street.  It was shown up on the map that was sent out, there was some confusion that there’s going to be an 
RV Park in someone’s front yard, and that’s quite the contrary, this would adjoin my property, this would be in 
my backyard, adjoins Theron Nichols Park, the City Tree Farm on the North Side.  There’s about 18-20 homes 
that adjoin our property, possibly impacted by the RV Park.  On the south side there’s a hill almost as large as 
a telephone pole, so no one driving by would see any of the RVs.  So if we can start the presentation please. 
 

(Video Presentation Plays) 
 

(Richardson continued his presentation after completion of the video) One of the things not mentioned is the 
fact we’ll have check in reservations online, cameras and 24-hour security on premises.  That’s one thing that 
the other RV Park had mentioned to me was that they actually have a police officer that stays there which 
possibly helps cut down on crime, but anyway in five years, they haven’t had any crimes.  Thank you for your 
time and I’ll be happy to answer any questions.   
 
Hadley then opened the floor for public comments, giving speakers a three minute time limit. 
 
Speakers Included: 
Victoria Ashby, 1011 Evelyn Drive   Against the location of an RV Park in her Southern Heights 
neighborhood citing a lack of demand at nearby RV capable facilities 
Laverne Agnew, 3289-B S Green Street   Against the location due to concern for her teenage grandchildren 
Margaret Gann, 925 Parish Street    Against the location.  After working at Natchez Trace Parkway 
headquarters for many years, familiar with RV travelers and thinks that a residential neighborhood is not what 
they are looking for, too close to a school and the roads can’t handle larger vehicles  
Stephanie Stanfield, 1020 Evelyn Drive Against the RV Park.  Mother of 5, worried about its impact on 
school traffic, walking path cut-off by the proposed facility, which would not be secure  
Evan Walton, 1016 Evelyn Drive  Against the project.  Statistically, crime can’t help but increase. 
Doesn’t want strangers in his backyard.  Residential area is not the place for an RV Park 
Charles Moore, President of SHNA  Against this as not in harmony with the community.  Not a good 
comparison with the Campgrounds at Barnes Crossing with their traffic off the Trace 
Gwendolyn Ewing, 1017 Terry Road  Votes “NO” for the RV Park 
Rosie Jones, 1119 Evelyn Drive  Also against this due to proximity to school.  Worried about safety 
of kids in the neighborhood 
Janie Clanton, 2841 Jim Street  Against the RV Park due to the uncertainty of strangers. 
Mary Bradley, 2984 Jim Street  I vote “NO” on the RV Park. 
Kentrell Boyd, 3804 S Green   Business Owner – as a former law enforcement office, supports 
the project since there is plenty of security to address the fears of fellow residents, with online registrations, 
and 24 hour security. 
Sherry Thompson Gill, Mitchell Road This proposed project will entirely change this area where 
children will not be safe and votes “NO” to this project. 
Randy Little, 2301 Wilemon   After 52 years of truck driving experience, he thinks folks are 
wrong about RVers.  He has no problem at all with the proposed project. 

- 14 -

Item # 3.



Earline Pulliam, 3338 Shonda Circle  Strongly objects to this idea due to it being a residential single 
family neighborhood, reduced property values, more crime, strangers present, safety of children, the elderly 
and the unknown of who is there, street capacity and maintenance. 
Andrea Herrington, 1417 Baker Street For the project.  The security features will prevent problems and 
enhance the safety of the neighborhood, plus the tax revenue will help build the area.  Access control will 
keep it safe and secure.   
Tommy Copeland, 3222 Shonda Circle 34 year resident of this neighborhood, against this project in a 
residential neighborhood.  There is plenty of land elsewhere more appropriate.   
Zeno Pulliam, 3338 Shonda Circle  Against this RV Park in a quiet residential area.  I vote NO 
Gracie Kohlheim, 2866 Jim Street  On behalf of her neighbors and senior citizens, I vote NO 
 
Chair Hadley then asked the applicant to come forward to address these concerns.  Mr. Richardson brought 
his surveyor, Rex Smith with him.  Richardson said they had addressed most of the concerns and pointed out 
there are more in support of the project that are not present.  Rex Smith addressed the committee.  He said 
that his remarks does not really answer the committee’s concerns, but that the property lends itself very well 
to the proposed use.  Smith said he was an RVer himself and that most of the people coming to this RV Park 
would be people who are traveling.  Things have changed so much since Covid.  RV spots are sometimes hard 
to find, and are needed.  So many people work from home and their RV now, and with Tupelo being the 
Birthplace of Elvis, they’ll want to come here for that.  We have some nice State Parks here but they are not 
set up with sewer hookups.  This will bring people in to stay for a while.  When Smith goes RVing, he leaves his 
bike, his grill and all his stuff out in the open when he goes hiking and is not worried that it will be there when 
he returns.  Generally its good people, so it should not be a concern.  As far as the project, there’s not a lot of 
land disturbance required.  The drainage will be easy to handle with no issues. Sewer looks good.  Water looks 
good.  The infrastructure is compatible with what’s there.   
 
Hadley then closed the public input portion of the hearing, and then opened it up to the committee’s 
questions.  Mark Williams said he was an RVer and appreciated what Mr. Richardson was trying to do.  
However, he has some questions.  Williams asked if what he had heard tonight any different from what he has 
heard previously?  Richardson said when he goes out and shows residents a map and explains the homes, he 
has over 80 signatures on his petition who have no issues with this being in their neighborhood.  Williams said 
he assumed that there was at least an equal number opposed to it also.  Richardson said possibly, yes.  
Williams said he looked over the maps, saw the video and asked what Richardson thought makes this location 
a destination for travelers.    Richardson said the City of Tupelo.  Williams asked if Richardson anticipated 
these travelers having a car or a motorcycle with them.  Richardson said that was possible.  Williams said his 
experience had been that people park but don’t pull the RV in and out daily, so this location in the City, while 
the City has a lot of attributes he was not sure this location is conducive to this type of use unless they are 
bringing cars and motorcycles in that would make the location appealing to these travelers.  Williams asked if 
there was any research on that.  Richardson said they limited this site to a capacity of 34, after looking at other 
location, comparing it to others and thought that was a good size.  Everyone would not be arriving or leaving 
at the same time so it shouldn’t add a tremendous amount of traffic.  Williams said he thought the size would 
not be conducive to trailering cars.  Richardson said the slips would be 60 feet in depth.  Williams also asked 
for details on the proposed single family housing section of the project.  Richardson replied that there are two 
acres near Parish that can be subdivided into 8 home lots.  Williams said he could appreciate the proposal, but 
asked if there was any real commitment from Richardson as a developer or from any builder that anytime in 
the near future that could be used for single family.  Richardson said that he was prepared within the first 
week to put in an application to develop the first home on that two acre tract.  Williams asked what research 
shows that putting in a traditional 1-4 family residential development spurs additional 1-4 family housing 
growth.  Richardson said there were two other lots on Wilemon that would also have homes, for a total of 10 
home lots around the parcel, which Richardson thinks just having a new business in the area would build up 

- 15 -

Item # 3.



that area.  There’s a lot of crime in that area, gunshots over the last week, at the Park.  More activities in that 
area should help that area.   
 
Hadley asked if any other member of the Committee had any questions.  Hearing none, Hadley said she did 
have a question about the minimum two week maximum stay, is that correct because that seems like a lot 
more in and out traffic, especially with the school being right there.  Richardson said he was flexible with how 
long of a stay is allowed – State law requires a maximum of 30 days for a campground type facility, which is 
what the Campground at Barnes Crossing allows.  He thought people stayed too long at the RV resorts so he 
said he would be flexible and only allow a two week stay if that made people feel better about it.  But with 34 
slips, they would not all come and leave at the same time, never a caravan of 30 RVs coming and going every 
day.  Mark Williams said he did have one other question.  Williams asked Richardson if he had looked for, prior 
to tonight, for any alternative locations for this RV Resort.  Richardson said yes, and Williams asked for details 
in case this didn’t pass.  Richardson said there were other properties along the highway, but they are mostly 
due to City and County regulations might have more restrictions and if not located in the City, Tupelo would 
be missing out, this is an option to staying in a hotel when coming for a concert, a little weekend getaway or 
other type trip.  Williams thanked Richardson for trying to bring this into Tupelo, but said that he was one of 
those that just didn’t think this was the right fit for that location.   
 
Leslie Mart asked about the dashed lines on the map of the area and asked for an explanation of those.  
Zoning Administrator Wilson explained that those were previous lot lines from 60-70 years ago when the 
property as originally platted as small lots.  Today a lot of deeds may have combined 4 or 5 of these smaller 
lots into larger lots, but basically, they are just older lot lines that are shown in today’s technology because 
they are still there, but not really used except to describe the property.  Surveyor Rex Smith said that’s exactly 
what it is, there’s an old subdivision plat there which has never been amended.   
 
Hadley then asked if there was any other discussion.  Mart asked wouldn’t Mr. Richardson have to submit for 
a subdivision for the 8 lots which look smaller that the adjacent lots in the area.  Savely said that would require 
a subdivision application.  Hadley then said she would entertain a motion.  Scott Davis made a motion to deny 
the appeal of the Compatible Use.  Leslie Mart seconded the motion.  Patti Thompson stated that she would 
abstain since her property abuts the proposed RV Resort property.  Those voting in favor of denying the 
appeal included, Mark Williams, Bentley Nolan, Pam Hadley, Leslie Mart, Scott Davis and Lindsey Leake, which 
was unanimous for denial from all members present, with one abstaining being Patti Thompson.   
 
Hadley asked Savely to explain next steps to the applicant.  Savely said Mr. Richardson has three days to 
appeal the Planning Committee’s decision with the City Council’s Clerk if he chooses to do so.  Otherwise the 
vote of the Committee stands unless it is appealed by the applicant.   
 
Hadley stated that FLEXVAR22-01 had been rescheduled to November 7th per request of the applicant.  The 
next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee will be 6PM on Monday November 7th, with the Work 
Session moved up a week to October 24th due to Halloween.  Bentley Nolan made a motion to adjourn, 
seconded by Patti Thompson and the meeting adjourned.      
 
 
 
    
  
 

- 16 -

Item # 3.



City of Tupelo
Department of development services
71 East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38802

Southern Heights RV, LLC
Jeremie Richardson
932 William st
Tupelo, MS 38801

Re: COMP22-12 – Southern Heights RV Park Proposed Development – Parcel 106C-13-011-00

I am writing this letter to appeal the decision that was made on August 18, 2022. The city of tupelo voted to deny the use 
and subsequent permitting of the proposed development due to lack of compliance with city of Tupelo development code 
standards set forth in section 12.12.2(7). which reads as follows:

“Criteria for Approval of Compatible and Flexible Use Permits. Applications for compatible or
flexible use permits shall be approved only if the approving authority finds that the use as
proposed or the use as proposed with conditions:
(a) Is in harmony with the area and is not substantially injurious to the value of
properties in the general vicinity;
(b) Conforms with all special requirements applicable to the use; and
(c) Will not adversely affect the health or safety of the public.”

The burden of proof of adversely affecting the health or safety of the public was not proven, There was not any  
statistics, or  proof given or provided during or before the hearing.  There was not any evidence at all provided to back up  
the claims.  During the hearing I provided evidence of the contrary. I had a conversation with a local rv park in tupelo. They  
told me they had not had any crimes, I asked about the neighbors in the 336 units of apartments next door . Did they ever 
have any issues with or vice versa. I was told They never had any problems with the apartment neighbors. I asked is their a  
privacy fence. I was told there was not a privacy fence. Our property adjoins the City Tree farm and Theron Nichols park. In  
our plans we would have a Privacy fence providing a separation from any neighbors back yard.  Security is a primary  
concern, for our customers and neighbors.  RV Parks or in our case an RV Resort park would not adversely affect any  
property value.  It would actually improve the value and safety of our neighborhood by bringing in a needed business to 
currently vacant property.

I do not believe the evidence of support was considered in making this decision.  I personally went through the 
neighborhood speaking with residents about our project.  I provided a  petition and 89 Signatures of approval to The 
Department of development services. The petition had southern heights residents names and a map of their location in 
relationship to this project.  The 89 signatures should not be ignored. They should have equal value in determining the value 
of support. The department only listened to the verbal residents that were told innacurate information. The innacurate  
information consisted of : Residents would be threatened by owners of Rvs, Crime would increase, Owners of Rvs have big 
dogs, Residents were also told the wrong location of the Project. There was a movement through the  Southern Heights 
Neighborhood association to directly lie and spread innacurate information.  I encountered the lies and rumors being spread  
as I visited my neighbors.  Many of them told me that they had been told different negative information. The confusion was 
to such an extreme that some people had ideas as if this was the residents decision for a project to go on public or city land. 

Sincerely,

Jeremie Richardson
Southern Heights RV, LLC 

- 17 -

Item # 3.



 

City of Tupelo 

Department of Development Services 

Tanner Newman, Director 

 

MAYOR 

Todd Jordan 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Chad Mims 
Ward One 

 

Lynn Bryan 

Ward Two 

 

Travis Beard 
Ward Three 

 

Nettie Davis 

Ward Four 

 

Buddy Palmer 

Ward Five 

 

Janet Gaston 
Ward Six 

 

Rosie Jones 

Ward Seven 

August 19, 2022 
 
Jeremie Richardson 
932 Williams Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 
 
Re: COMP22-12 – Southern Heights RV Park Proposed Development – Parcel 106C-13-011-00 
 
Mr. Richardson:  
 
The City of Tupelo Department of Development Services upon reviewing application COMP22-12 for 
Compatible Use at a public hearing scheduled on August 18, 2022, voted to deny the use and 
subsequent permitting of the proposed development due to lack of compliance with City of Tupelo 
Development Code standards set forth in Section 12.12.2(7), which reads as follows:  
 

“Criteria for Approval of Compatible and Flexible Use Permits. Applications for compatible or 
flexible use permits shall be approved only if the approving authority finds that the use as 
proposed or the use as proposed with conditions:  

(a) Is in harmony with the area and is not substantially injurious to the value of 
properties in the general vicinity;  

(b) Conforms with all special requirements applicable to the use; and  
(c) Will not adversely affect the health or safety of the public.” 

 
An appeal of an administrative decision shall be taken by filing a written notice of appeal specifying 
the grounds for the appeal with the Director of Development Services and with the Planning 
Committee. An appeal of an administrative decision shall be filed with the Department of 
Development Services within three days of receipt of the decision. 
 
Appeals will be considered by the City of Tupelo Planning Committee at a public hearing during the 
nearest available Planning Committee regularly scheduled meeting after the date the appeal is filed. 
Public notice of an appeal hearing will be mailed to adjacent property owners within 500 ft of the 
location for the proposed project. Appeal of decision by the Planning Committee for Compatible Use 
may be filed with the City Council within three days of the Planning Committee decision.  
 
You may file an appeal by submitting to jenny.savely@tupeloms.gov. You may contact me here or at 
662-208-5063 with any questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Jenny Savely 
City Planner 

 

71 East Troy Street •  P.O. Box 1485 • Tupelo, Mississippi 38802 • Phone 662-841-6510 • Fax 662-841-6550 
- 18 -

Item # 3.

mailto:jenny.savely@tupeloms.gov


- 19 -

Item # 3.



- 20 -

Item # 3.



1 

City of Tupelo 
Compatibility Hearing 
August 18, 2022, 6:00 PM 
 
Project: Southern Heights RV Park and Campground 
 
Project Proposal Summary: A construction and compatibility application have been received 
by the Department of Development Services for parcel 106C-13-011-00 in the City of Tupelo 
for the proposed development of a campground with thirty-four (34) full service hook-up RV 
sites, office and activities building, and in ground pool.  
 
Department of Development Services Action Required: The parcel is located in the 
Medium Density Residential zoning district which designates “Campground and/or RV Park” as 
an Allowed Use by Compatibility. Use by Compatibility requires a public hearing and a decision 
by the Director of Development Services to approve, approve with conditions, deny, or table 
the decision for compatible use approval.  
 

Application Number:  COMP22-12 Application Type: Compatible 
Use 

 

Parcel Numbers: 106C-13-011-00    Meeting Date:  August 18, 2022 

 

Applicant: Jeremie Richardson Developer  

                                            

Location: N/W/S of 932 Williams Street, Tupelo; South of Theron 
Nichols Park in the Southern Heights Neighborhood 

 

Purpose:   Compatible Use Public Hearing and Review 

 

Present Zoning:    Medium Density Residential (MDR) 

 

Existing Land Use:   Vacant 

 

Size of Property:   10.76129 total (approximately 2/3 of the parcel will be 
utilized for the project and is subject to required 
subdivision of the parcel) 

 

Surrounding Land Use  
and Zoning: 

 N – City of Tupelo Public Works Tree Farm and Theron 
Nichols Public Park located in A/O Zone; W, E, S – 
single family residential in MDR zone  

 

Future Land Use:   Property is not located in a flood zone 

 

Applicable  
Regulations: 

12.2 – Common Review Procedures;  
12.12 – Compatible and Flexible Use Procedures; 
12.11.2.2 – Minor Site Plan 

- 21 -

Item # 3.



2 

Driving Directions:  From the intersection of Cliff Gookin Drive and Lawndale Drive, proceed 
south on Lawndale Drive and continue south through the intersection of Lawndale Drive and 
Mitchell Road. Lawndale Road terminates at a two way stop with Mitchell Street. The property is 
accessed to the right (west) at the intersection where the access apron will align with Mitchell 
Street.  
 
Special Information: The proposed development requires no tree removal of the tree buffer to 
the west of the property which encompasses approximately 4 acres of heavily wooded pine and 
hardwood between the eastern property lines of residential lots and the southern property line of 
Theron Nichols Park.  
 
The southern boundary of the property is applicant owned or applicant family owned residential, 
single family residential with a portion front 
 
Future Phase 2, on Parcel 106C-13-012-00 makes up the western portion of the property with 
4.38396 acres of wooded buffer that will be retained. The parcel is under the same ownership as 
the proposed Phase 1 and is the location of proposed Phase 2 development for primitive 
campground and walking trails.  
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Development Code:  
 
Definition of Use:  

CAMPGROUND/RV PARK: Land used or intended to be used, let, or rented for occupancy by vacationing transient 
campers traveling by automobile or otherwise, or for occupancy by tents, or other movable or temporary sleeping quarters 
of any kind, together with automobile parking spaces and incidental utility structures and facilities required and provided in 
connection with the use. This use shall not include manufactured or mobile home sales, repair, or storage.  

 
12.12.2 (7):  

Criteria for Approval of Compatible and Flexible Use Permits. Applications for compatible or flexible use permits shall be 
approved only if the approving authority finds that the use as proposed or the use as proposed with conditions:  

(a) Is in harmony with the area and is not substantially injurious to the value of properties in the general vicinity;  

(b) Conforms with all special requirements applicable to the use; and  

(c) Will not adversely affect the health or safety of the public.  

 
Pre-Development Conference: Applicant has completed a pre-development conference with the 
Department of Development Services (DDS), attended neighborhood meetings, and discussed his 
proposal with many surrounding property owners and neighborhood residents. The applicant has 
met with the Ward 7 Councilperson. A staff hearing has been conducted with the applicant, 
Director of DDS and City of Tupelo administration. All required forms and required fees have been 
received by DDS and public notices toward a public hearing mailed to adjacent property owners 
within 500 ft.  
 

- 22 -

Item # 3.



3 

During pre-development DDS requested operations procedures and guidelines and rules that 
would govern the operations of the facility. These have been submitted and comments relayed to 
the developer for amendment. A second draft has been initiated by the developer.  
 
Preliminary plan review by City departments has been completed and initial comments and 
requirements submitted to the developer. The developer has engaged a surveyor and engineer to 
assist with amending the site plan to accommodate the City’s requirements related to utilities, 
street access, fire, drainage and erosion control, internal access, and security and fire access. 
Site plan approval is not required prior to a decision regarding allowed use.  
 
Ownership: Parcel is owned by LOMENICK ENTERPRISES LP. A deed and ownership 
permission letter have been received.  
 
Lot Development: The southeastern portion of the parcel is separated from the proposed project 
location by Williams Street and 931 Williams Street.  
 

Allowable Variances and Administrative Adjustments:  
 
None Required 
 

Further Action: (12.17) An appeal of an administrative decision shall be taken by filing a written 
notice of appeal specifying the grounds for the appeal with the Director of Development Services 
and with the Planning Committee. An appeal of an administrative decision shall be filed with the 
Department of Development Services within three days of receipt of the decision. 
 
Appeals will be considered by the City of Tupelo Planning Committee during a public hearing. 
Public notice of an appeal hearing will be mailed to adjacent property owners within 500 ft of the 
location for the proposed project.  
 
Appeal of decision by the Planning Committee for Compatible Use may be filed with the City 
Council within three days of the Planning Committee decision. 
 
If approved, the proposed project will be subject to all requirements and standards of a minor site 
plan:  

12.11.2.2. Minor Site Plans. 

(1) Criteria: Projects that do not meet the criteria for basic or major site plans shall be considered minor site plans if they 
meet the following standards.  

(a) Minor site plans shall request no modifications of any of the standards established in this Code other than those 
which may be allowed through the compatible use review process;  

(b) They do not involve the development of any use that requires the issuance of a flexible use permit.  

(2) Approval: Minor site plans shall be approved by the Director of Development Services with the concurrence of any 
departments who would be affected by the plan, such as building, fire, and public works.  

 

- 23 -

Item # 3.



- 24 -

Item # 3.



- 25 -

Item # 3.



- 26 -

Item # 3.



- 27 -

Item # 3.



- 28 -

Item # 3.



- 29 -

Item # 3.



- 30 -

Item # 3.



- 31 -

Item # 3.



- 32 -

Item # 3.



- 33 -

Item # 3.



CHAPTER 4. - BASE ZONING DISTRICTS 
4.8. Medium Density Residential District (MDR). 

 

 

 

Tupelo, Mississippi, Development Code    Created: 2021-08-01 14:48:55 [EST] 

(Publication) 

 
Page 1 of 3 

4.8. Medium Density Residential District (MDR). 

4.8.1. Purpose and Intent. 

The objective of the Medium Density Residential District (MDR) is primarily to provide a variety of single-
family dwellings and other residential uses. The district includes existing dense neighborhoods prime for infill and 
redevelopment as well as land located close to mixed use activity centers. New residential neighborhoods will be 
walkable and should be accessible via local streets to parks, open space, schools and civic activities. The 
development standards in the MDR District ensure that new development in this district is appropriately scaled to 
transition between low-density housing and denser commercial areas. New development should be designed so 
that its form, height, and proportion are compatible with existing adjacent development.  

4.8.2. Development Emphasis. 

The standards in this district shall ensure that there are attractive development and redevelopment 
opportunities for new housing near the center of Tupelo. Standards shall be designed to offer more housing types 
that are designed to keep neighborhoods and property values stable; to improve walkability and connectivity of 
residential areas; and to provide a transition between low density residential areas and mixed use areas.  

4.8.3. Flexibility Options. 

Compatibility with existing development will be the top priority in MDR. Other standards include setbacks, 
lot dimensions, and lot coverage. At points of transition between different types of development or land uses, 
dimensions and density may increase or decrease to allow buildings to buffer between higher and lower intensity 
uses or structures. Pedestrian and/or bike connectivity may substitute for street connectivity.  

4.8.4. Development Standards. 

Medium-Density Residential District (MDR)  

Minimum/Maximum Lot Size* 4,000 sq. ft. min. for traditional housing;  
6,000 sq. ft. min/14,520 sq. ft. max for residential; 
6,000 sq. ft. min/1 acre max for non-residential  

Minimum/Maximum Width* 50 ft. min/90 ft. max for residential;  
50 ft min for non-residential  

Minimum/Maximum Front Setback** 10 ft. min/30 ft. max for residential;  
10 ft. min/50 ft. max for non-residential  

Minimum/Maximum Side Setback*** 5 ft. minimum/40 ft. maximum  

Minimum/Maximum Rear Setback  10 ft. minimum/no maximum  

Maximum Height**** 2 stories  

Minimum/Maximum density  3-7 dwelling units/acre  

- 34 -

Item # 3.



 

 

 
    Created: 2021-08-01 14:48:55 [EST] 

(Publication) 

 
Page 2 of 3 

Open Space Amenity  10%  

 

* Existing parcels of land are exempt from minimum and maximum lot size and width requirements. A property owner will not be required to 
subdivide an existing parcel to conform to any minimum requirements.  

** Traditional housing developments must build to a maximum ten foot front setback.  

*** Residential units such as townhouses may be attached with a zero foot setback. A five foot minimum setback shall be required on all other 
development.  

***** Existing parcels of land are exempt from minimum density requirements.  

4.8.5. Uses. 

4.8.5.1. Uses by Right - MDR. 

(1) Detached Dwellings  

(2) Patio Home/Zero-Lot-Line Home  

(3) Townhouse  

(4) Bed and Breakfast  

(5) Day Care Home, Small  

(6) Home Occupation  

(7) Park and/or Open Space  

(8) Public Safety Station  

(9) Satellite Dish Antennae  

(10) Swimming Pool  

4.8.5.2. Uses by Compatibility - MDR. 

(1) Accessory Dwelling Unit  

(2) Campground and/or RV Park  

(3) Congregate Living 1* 

(4) Day Care Home, Large  

(5) Duplex Dwelling  

(6) Educational Facility, K-12  

(7) Golf Course and/or Country Club  

(8) Library  

(9) Museum  

(10) Place of Assembly and/or Worship  

(11) Recreational Facility, Outdoor  

(12) Utility, Minor  

- 35 -

Item # 3.



 

 

 
    Created: 2021-08-01 14:48:55 [EST] 

(Publication) 

 
Page 3 of 3 

4.8.5.3. Uses by Flexibility - MDR. 

(1) Duplex Dwelling  

(2) Cemetery  

(3) Crematory  

(4) Dog Kennel  

(5) Funeral Home  

(6) Home Business  

x Congregate Living structures or facilities of any classification may not be located less than 2,500 feet from an existing use of the same 
classification.  

 

- 36 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPEALS HEARING FOR JEREMIE RICHARDSON 

OF SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RV, LLC TN 
  

 

Request:  

See the attached request by Jeremie Richardson of Southern Heights RV, LLC for an Appeals 

Hearing concerning the decision by Development Services Director Tanner Newman, and 

subsequently the Tupelo Planning Committee, to deny Application COMP22-12 (Southern 

Heights RV Park).  

 

Hearing Procedures: 

 

Per Ch. 2 of the Tupelo Code of Ordinances, Appeals Hearings shall be limited to ten (10) 

minutes unless additional time is granted by the City Council. The appellant may submit written 

testimony, evidence and exhibits for consideration. Per Section 12.3.5. of the City of Tupelo 

Development Code, a required Public Hearing is scheduled to precede the Appeals Hearing. 

 

- 37 -

Item # 4.



1

Tanner Newman

From: Jeremie Richardson <vegasigns@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Jenny Savely
Subject: Appeal letter

Please find my written appeal: 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please be advised this letter is to serve as a formal written appeal in response to your last correspondence regarding 
application COMP22-12 dated October 5, 2022. Said correspondence cites City of Tupelo Development Code Section 
12.12.2(7) denying approval based on inaccurate facts and assumptions. The City of Tupelo Planning committees has not 
recognized the members in the community in question who are in agreement as they have signed a formal petition 
previously provided. To state that the community as a whole is not compatible with COMP22-12. 
 
Further, the correspondence dated October 5, 2022 states that the decision was based on lack of  compliance with city 
code Section 12.12.2(7), however the verbiage stated does not outline requirements, but …....more so boundaries.  With 
said verbiage being ambiguous our ability to provide direct compliance is not possible. Given  stipulations  I am prepared 
to comply and present said plan.. 
 
Per the city code Section 12.12.2(7) the harmony within the community will not be disturbed, the property values will 
not be affected. 
 
Thank you 
Jeremie richardson 
Southern heights RV, LLC 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 
or unexpected email. City Of Tupelo Technology Services *** 

- 38 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 

BELLEDEER NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT 

(TA22-03.25) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

 

Request:  

REMAIN ON TABLE.   

- 39 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE October 25, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2022 REGULAR 

MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

FOR YOUR APPROVAL. 

 

- 40 -

Item # 6.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

OCTOBER 18, 2022 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, October 18, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston 

and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Council Member 

Lynn Bryan gave the invocation and Council Member Nettie Davis introduced Ms. Jennifer Lindsay, 

who led the pledge of allegiance. Council President Lynn Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, with the following changes: 

Delete # 18 (This item was addressed on the September 20, 2022 Agenda.) 

 

IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OF 

ENDVILLE ROAD SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT NO. DC NO. 2226-01  

Add Item #7.5 

IN THE MATTER OF MDOT MATCHING GRANT FOR TUPELO AIRPORT AUTHORITY # AIP 

3-28-0070-052-2022 

Add Item #24 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR PROJECT 

SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FUNDING 

Add Item # 25 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 2 & FINAL SUMMARY FOR 

JACKSON STREET IMPROVEMENTS CLAYTON TO MADISON 

The vote was unanimous in favor. 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF SUSPENSION OF RULES AND ALLOWING A CITIZEN TO SPEAK 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to suspend the rules and allow 

Jennifer Lindsay, representative of Nu Sigma Omega Chapter of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, to speak. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. 

- 41 -

Item # 6.



Ms. Jennifer Lindsay was recognized to address the Council on behalf of Alpha Kappa Alpha.  

IN THE MATTER OF PRESENTATION OF CHIEF'S AWARD TO NADIA DILWORTH 

Police Chief John Quaka recognized Ms. Nadia Dilworth for her effort in going above and beyond her 

duty to help a small child in trouble.  

COUNCIL REMARKS 

Council Member Davis thanked all those who participated in Safe in Blue, the Chili Fest and the Down 

On Main activities last weekend. She said that all the events were very successful. She also said that the 

NAACP banquet was a sell out. 

Council Member Jones thanked Council Member Nettie Davis in being instrumental in starting the local 

chapter of AKA. She also thanked Marcus Gary and Sabrina Bowdry for helping with the Savin' Our 

Youth festival. 

Council Member Bryan told everyone about the ribbon cutting, earlier today, for the Keep Tupelo 

Beautiful van. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan reminded everyone that 'Pigskins in the Park' is coming up this weekend and the 

weather should be great. He welcomed the local chapter of AKA to the meeting. 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING 

No one appeared to speak at the public hearing for the following properties on the final lot mowing list: 

PARCEL  LOCATION 

 

089K3107300  464 N BROADWAY ST 

077G2520001  701 GEORGE AVE 

077G2520002  703 GEORGE AVE 

077G2520003  705 GEORGE AVE 

087S2603706  1295 N EASON BLVD SUITE A-C 

112C0305200  S EASON BLVD 

077G2520004  707 GEORGE AVE 

077G2520005  709 GEORGE AVE 

077C2501600  1507 TRACE AVE 

089B3004000  1259 N GREEN ST 

089B3003900  1261 N GREEN ST 

ACTION AGENDA 

- 42 -

Item # 6.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE DEVELOPMENT 

CODE OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI ADDING APPENDIX “A” WHICH SHALL 

CONTAIN VARIOUS DESIGN STANDARDS, GUIDELINES AND SPECIFICATIONS 

REFERENCED THEREIN  (TA-3.26) 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to remove this item from the 

table. The vote was unanimous in favor.  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve 'AN ORDINANCE 

TO AMEND THE DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI ADDING 

APPENDIX “A” WHICH SHALL CONTAIN VARIOUS DESIGN STANDARDS, GUIDELINES 

AND SPECIFICATIONS REFERENCED THEREIN  (TA-3.26)'. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX A 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 BELLEDEER NEIGHBORHOOD 

CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.25)  

This item was left on the table. 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 4, 2022 

 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the minutes of the 

Regular City Council meeting held on October 4, 2022. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Beard, Davis, and Palmer. Council Member Jones 

moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims and 

utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF MDOT MATCHING GRANT FOR TUPELO AIRPORT AUTHORITY # 

AIP 3-28-0070-052-2022 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the MDOT matching 

grant for the Tupelo Airport Authority. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ELECTRIC FUND AUDIT FOR FY 2022  

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the Financial Report 

for the City of Tupelo Electric Department ending June 30, 2022. During the agenda review meeting 

Michael Little, representing The Jerrell Group, reviewed this report with no instances of noncompliance 

with governmental accounting standards. The vote was unanimous in favor. A copy of this financial 

report is attached to these minutes as APPENDIX D. 

- 43 -

Item # 6.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to adjudicate the following 

properties on the public hearing lot mowing list, which were in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of mowing pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 

21-19-11 (1972) as amended. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN DRUG ENFORCEMENT 

ADMINISTRATION AND TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT   

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the agreement 

between the Drug Enforcement Administration and the Tupelo Police Department. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPOSAL FROM McCARTY ARCHITECTS  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the proposal 

submitted by McCarty Architects for professional services for a master plan to include a vehicle garage 

for motorcycle patrol units, bomb squad and other rapid response vehicles. It would also include 

planning for a new barracks with chow hall, bathroom and dayroom to be located at the Tupelo Police 

Academy. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN CARFAX AND TUPELO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief John Quaka requested that the Council approve an agreement between Carfax and the 

Tupelo Police Department. Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to 

approve the agreement. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARDING BID #2022-034PD - EOD ROBOT 

The City accepted bids for Bid # 2022-034PD - EOD Robot. One bid was received from ICOR 

Technology, Inc. in the amount of $104,040.00.  Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council 

Member Davis, to find the single bid commercially reasonable and award the bid to ICOR Technology, 

Inc. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF LEAVE DONATION REQUEST FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT 

EMPLOYEE  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve the donation of sick 

time for Fire Department employee Anthony Mallard, as allowed by the employee handbook. The vote 

was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF FIRE STATION #2 SURPLUS ITEMS  

Fire Chief Kelly Elliott requested that items, no longer needed by the City of Tupelo, be declared as 

surplus and removed from the City's asset list with the disposition of each as listed. Council Member 

- 44 -

Item # 6.



Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston to approve the request to surplus the items and to 

dispose of as listed in APPENDIX K. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE REAL PROPERTY AND 

STRUCTURE(S) LOCATED NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF MAIN STREET AND RANKIN 

BOULEVARD, FORMERLY KNOWN AS FIRE STATION #2 AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

DEMOLITION OF THE SURPLUSED STRUCTURE 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the surplus of Fire 

Station #2, located near the intersection of Main Street and Rankin Boulevard, and to authorize the 

demolition of the surplused structure. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF BID REJECTION OF REROOFING THE POLICE ATHLETIC 

LEAGUE BUILDING BID NO. 2022-033WL  

Bids were received for Bid # 2022-033WL - Reroofing the Police Athletic League Building. All bids 

received were over the budgeted amount allowed by the City. Council Member Mims moved, seconded 

by Council Member Palmer, to reject the bids for the reroofing of the Police Athletic League building. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF BID FOR HANK AND HELEN BOERNER SKATE PARK 

RENOVATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS BID #2022-035PR  

Bids were received by the City of Tupelo for Bid # 2022-035PR - Hank and Helen Boerner Skate Park 

Renovations and Improvements. Park and Recreation Department Director, Alex Farned, requested that 

the Council award the bid to the lowest and best bid of Grindline Skateparks, Inc., in the amount of 

$572,000.00. Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to award the bid, as 

requested. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX N 

IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TUPELO WATER & LIGHT 

SURPLUS ITEM  

TWL Director Johnny Timmons requested that an item, no longer needed by the City of Tupelo, be 

surplused and removed from the asset list of Tupelo Water & Light, and to sell the item by sealed bid.  

2013 Skid Steer Loader (S/N 230801514) 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to surplus the skid steer loader 

and to sell with a sealed bid process. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

 

IN THE MATTER OF FINAL RESOLUTION OF ADVALOREM TAX EXEMPTION FOR 

HAWKEYE INDUSTRIES, INC.  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve this final resolution to 

grant a ten-year ad valorem tax exemption to Hawkeye Industries, Inc.  The vote was unanimous in 

- 45 -

Item # 6.



favor. APPENDIX P 

 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER DECLARING AS SURPLUS .107 ACRES OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 322 WEST MAIN STREET, NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF 

MAIN STREET AND GREEN STREET, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF SAID 

PROPERTY TO BOSTICK NORTH MISSISSIPPI RENTALS, LLC. 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve 'AN ORDER 

DECLARING AS SURPLUS .107 ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 322 WEST MAIN 

STREET, NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF MAIN STREET AND GREEN STREET, AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF SAID PROPERTY TO BOSTICK NORTH MISSISSIPPI RENTALS, 

LLC.'. The vote was unanimous in favor and the order is attached to these minutes as APPENDIX Q.  

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH 

NORTHEAST MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with Northeast Mississippi Community Services, Inc. for transit services in the 

amount of $144,900. This MOU will serve from October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023. The vote 

was unanimous in favor and a copy of the MOU is attached to these minutes as Appendix R. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR 

PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FUNDING 

Grant Writer Abby Christian asked for Council approval to submit a grant application for Project Safe 

Neighborhoods (PSN). If the grant is awarded, it will be used to purchase cameras to deter, monitor and 

prosecute violent gang and gun crime. The grant is for approximately $33,000 and there is no match. 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the submission of the 

PSN grant. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX S 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #2 AND FINAL SUMMARY FOR JACKSON 

STREET IMPRVEMENTS - CLAYTON TO MADISON 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the change order #2 

and final summary for the Jackson Street Improvements Clayton to Madison project in the amount of an 

increase of $42,482.49. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX T 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Beard moved, 

seconded by Council Member Davis, to adjourn. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

This the 18th day of October, 2022 at 6:43 p.m. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

- 46 -

Item # 6.



      Lynn Bryan, President  

City Council 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Date 

- 47 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE October 25, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

FOR YOUR APPROVAL. 

 

- 48 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

Proposed items for approval are for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable notice 

the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

 

ITEMS: 

PPI     $1,700.00 Parks & Rec Leisure Service Guides                       

PPI    $1,690.00 Aquatic Center Splash Brochures 

 

 

- 49 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE October 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR GUN CLUB 

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See Engineer’s note explaining justification on the Change Order paperwork.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

- 50 -

Item # 9.



- 51 -

Item # 9.



- 52 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR 

UNPAID DEMOLITION INVOICE TN 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien 

Against Real Property under MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the 

following property: 

 

3424 Walsh Rd. (PARCEL: 075S-16-001-02) 

 

- 53 -

Item # 10.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32250 

 

JIMMIE WILLIAMS ESTATE                    OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to JIMMIE WILLIAMS ESTATE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or 

not said real property was in such a state of dilapidation as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of 

the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  JIMMIE WILLIAMS ESTATE  

 

Address of Owner: PO BOX 184, BELDEN, MS.   38826  

 

Parcel Number:  075S-16-001-02 

 

Address of Violation:    3424 WALSH RD., BELDEN, MS.  38826 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/16/2022 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and 

demolition was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 

(1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the structure(s) demolished.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 

11/01/2022, adjudicated the actual cost of demolition to be $8600.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its 

council, for a total assessment against the property of $8600.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real 

property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2022.  

 

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             LYNN BRYAN, Council President  

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 54 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

- 55 -

Item # 11.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 11/1/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43422 106D1301802 3042 S GREEN 
ST 

BUCKINGHAM 
LAMON T 

3042 S GREEN ST TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

2.   43424 106C1307700 1766 
ROLLINGWOOD 
DR 

TUCKER 
LEUNDRA & 
DAMITA 

106 CR RD 1046 TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

3.   43428 089K3102100 468 N CHURCH 
ST 

DILLWORTH DE 
LOIS 

468 NORTH CHURCH STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

4.   43446 077G2518702 1306-A 
LEONARD DR 

VERNER PATRICK 1307 LAMBARD DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

5.   43447 077G2518803 1297 LEONARD 
DR 

OWENS WILLIAM 
E 

2425 PROPERT ST CORINTH, MS 38834 DS 

6.   43448 089F3030600 222 W BARNES 
ST 

MOSBY TERESA R 303 E JACKSON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

7.   43453 113B0602200 S GREEN ST GENLYTHE 
THOMAS GROUP 
LLC 

4360 BROWNSBORO ROAD STE 300 LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 SB 

8.   43454 101B0224700 2317 
ENGLEWOOD 
DR 

JOHNSON OLLIE 
M 

2317 ENGLEWOOD DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

9.   43455 101B0221900 2306 
ENGLEWOOD 
DR 

GARMON 
DANIELLE S 

2306 ENGLEWOOD DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

10.   43456 112B0404000 1316 BAKER ST KELLY 
WOODROW 
WILSON JR & 
JANI 

1316 BAKER ST TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

11.   43459 078H2717200 909 
POPLARVILLE ST 

24 WEST 
PROPERTIES LLC 

930 COMMONWEALTH BLVD TUPELO, MS 38804 DS 

12.   43464 101H0115002 823 
SHUMACOLA 
TRL 

MAH JEANINE E 3408 DELL GLADE DRIVE MEMPHIS, TN 38111 SB 

- 56 -

Item # 11.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 11/1/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  43466 089P3124600 518 S 
BROADWAY ST 

BROWNING JOHN 
R & CANDACE 

2521 GREENRIDGE DR BELDEN, MS 38826 DS 

14.          

15.          

16.          

17.          

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

24.          

 

- 57 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER, 3 2022 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review/Accept Planning Committee minutes of October 3, 2022. 

 

The Tupelo Planning Committee took the following action: 

 Appeal Hearing for COMP22-12 – Following a lengthy Public Hearing, the Tupelo 

Planning Committee unanimously upheld the Department of Development Services’ 

denial of Application COMP22-12, a Compatible Use request to allow the development 

of a RV Park/Campground in the Southern Heights Neighborhood. 

 

- 58 -

Item # 12.



MINUTES OF THE 
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE 

OCTOBER REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

6:00 PM Council Chambers 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Pam Hadley called the meeting to order.   Committee members Scott Davis, Patti Thompson, Leslie Mart, 
Chair Pam Hadley, Mark Williams and Bentley Nolan and Lindsey Leake were present.  Gus Hildenbrand was 
absent. Staff members present included Director of Development Services Tanner Newman, City Planner 
Jenny Savely, and Zoning Administrator Russ Wilson.  Chair Hadley asked Lindsey Leake to open with a prayer 
and Patti Thompson to lead the pledge.   Chair Hadley then presented an opening statement of the committee 
purpose and reviewed how the committee would conduct its business. The Staff and Committee were then 
asked to introduce themselves and did so.   
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
Scott Davis made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2022 Planning Committee Meeting.  
Seconded by Mark Williams and passed unanimously.  Hadley then opened the regular session section of the 
meeting. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
City Planner Jenny Savely reported that the City Council had accepted last month’s minutes, but TA22-02 
remains in legal review.  Additionally the Rezoning RZ22-03 and Text Amendments TA22-03 for the Mixed Use 
Downtown Zoning District and the Downtown Overlay will be voted on at tomorrow (10/4) night’s City Council 
meeting.     
 
Old Business - None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
COMP22-12 Compatible Use Appeal Hearing – RV Park Campground in Southern Heights Neighborhood that 
had been postponed from the September 12th meeting until the October 3, 2022 Planning Committee 
Meeting at the request of the applicant and his legal counsel. 
 
City Planner Savely gave the staff analysis for this proposal.  An RV Park Campground is a Use by Compatibility 
in the MDR Zoning District and was denied at an August 18th, 2022 compatibility hearing due to not being in 
compliance with the criteria required in Section 12.2.2 of the Development Code.  This denial has been 
appealed to the Planning Committee with an action requested to either uphold the decision to deny, or to 
approve the applicant’s appeal to allow the proposed project to go forward.  Hadley asked the applicant to 
come forward to explain their proposed activity. 
 
Jeremie Richardson, 932 Williams Street, came forward and passed out some materials.  He said they were 
proposing an RV park with 32 slips for an “RV Resort”.  There is only one other RV Park in Tupelo, The 
Campgrounds at Barnes Crossing (CBC) which was established in 2004.  It is north of town and used for 
comparison.  CBS is located adjacent to The Pines apartments which has over 200 units put in in 2009. There 
are 136 units at Trace Ridge put in in 1995, so having an RV Park near residents, when asking them, they 
haven’t had any violence, no issues from the RV goers to the apartment residents.  We’d like to do a 
presentation video now showing the way of life living how it has changed in 50 years.  There are people who 

- 59 -

Item # 12.



have RVs, that’s their way of life, they like to vacation, they travel, they carry their kids, they home school, 
between the internet and technology, it’s allowed for parents to have more time with their children, this is 
just a different way of life, and I’d just like to ask that if you haven’t looked up an RV Resort on line, this is 
going to give you a little bit of an idea of what those consist of.  There’s also some pictures outside on the 
table of some of the images you may see here, plus some files of some people that live in an RV, they travel 
and they tell their story.  These are the same type of residents we would have at this RV Resort, which would 
have a two-week maximum stay.  I believe there has been some confusion on the parcel that was proposed.  
Part of that parcel is where we are proposing to do eight family homes on a two acre parcel there by Parish 
Street.  It was shown up on the map that was sent out, there was some confusion that there’s going to be an 
RV Park in someone’s front yard, and that’s quite the contrary, this would adjoin my property, this would be in 
my backyard, adjoins Theron Nichols Park, the City Tree Farm on the North Side.  There’s about 18-20 homes 
that adjoin our property, possibly impacted by the RV Park.  On the south side there’s a hill almost as large as 
a telephone pole, so no one driving by would see any of the RVs.  So if we can start the presentation please. 
 

(Video Presentation Plays) 
 

(Richardson continued his presentation after completion of the video) One of the things not mentioned is the 
fact we’ll have check in reservations online, cameras and 24-hour security on premises.  That’s one thing that 
the other RV Park had mentioned to me was that they actually have a police officer that stays there which 
possibly helps cut down on crime, but anyway in five years, they haven’t had any crimes.  Thank you for your 
time and I’ll be happy to answer any questions.   
 
Hadley then opened the floor for public comments, giving speakers a three minute time limit. 
 
Speakers Included: 
Victoria Ashby, 1011 Evelyn Drive   Against the location of an RV Park in her Southern Heights 
neighborhood citing a lack of demand at nearby RV capable facilities 
Laverne Agnew, 3289-B S Green Street   Against the location due to concern for her teenage grandchildren 
Margaret Gann, 925 Parish Street    Against the location.  After working at Natchez Trace Parkway 
headquarters for many years, familiar with RV travelers and thinks that a residential neighborhood is not what 
they are looking for, too close to a school and the roads can’t handle larger vehicles  
Stephanie Stanfield, 1020 Evelyn Drive Against the RV Park.  Mother of 5, worried about its impact on 
school traffic, walking path cut-off by the proposed facility, which would not be secure  
Evan Walton, 1016 Evelyn Drive  Against the project.  Statistically, crime can’t help but increase. 
Doesn’t want strangers in his backyard.  Residential area is not the place for an RV Park 
Charles Moore, President of SHNA  Against this as not in harmony with the community.  Not a good 
comparison with the Campgrounds at Barnes Crossing with their traffic off the Trace 
Gwendolyn Ewing, 1017 Terry Road  Votes “NO” for the RV Park 
Rosie Jones, 1119 Evelyn Drive  Also against this due to proximity to school.  Worried about safety 
of kids in the neighborhood 
Janie Clanton, 2841 Jim Street  Against the RV Park due to the uncertainty of strangers. 
Mary Bradley, 2984 Jim Street  I vote “NO” on the RV Park. 
Kentrell Boyd, 3804 S Green   Business Owner – as a former law enforcement office, supports 
the project since there is plenty of security to address the fears of fellow residents, with online registrations, 
and 24 hour security. 
Sherry Thompson Gill, Mitchell Road This proposed project will entirely change this area where 
children will not be safe and votes “NO” to this project. 
Randy Little, 2301 Wilemon   After 52 years of truck driving experience, he thinks folks are 
wrong about RVers.  He has no problem at all with the proposed project. 

- 60 -

Item # 12.



Earline Pulliam, 3338 Shonda Circle  Strongly objects to this idea due to it being a residential single 
family neighborhood, reduced property values, more crime, strangers present, safety of children, the elderly 
and the unknown of who is there, street capacity and maintenance. 
Andrea Herrington, 1417 Baker Street For the project.  The security features will prevent problems and 
enhance the safety of the neighborhood, plus the tax revenue will help build the area.  Access control will 
keep it safe and secure.   
Tommy Copeland, 3222 Shonda Circle 34 year resident of this neighborhood, against this project in a 
residential neighborhood.  There is plenty of land elsewhere more appropriate.   
Zeno Pulliam, 3338 Shonda Circle  Against this RV Park in a quiet residential area.  I vote NO 
Gracie Kohlheim, 2866 Jim Street  On behalf of her neighbors and senior citizens, I vote NO 
 
Chair Hadley then asked the applicant to come forward to address these concerns.  Mr. Richardson brought 
his surveyor, Rex Smith with him.  Richardson said they had addressed most of the concerns and pointed out 
there are more in support of the project that are not present.  Rex Smith addressed the committee.  He said 
that his remarks does not really answer the committee’s concerns, but that the property lends itself very well 
to the proposed use.  Smith said he was an RVer himself and that most of the people coming to this RV Park 
would be people who are traveling.  Things have changed so much since Covid.  RV spots are sometimes hard 
to find, and are needed.  So many people work from home and their RV now, and with Tupelo being the 
Birthplace of Elvis, they’ll want to come here for that.  We have some nice State Parks here but they are not 
set up with sewer hookups.  This will bring people in to stay for a while.  When Smith goes RVing, he leaves his 
bike, his grill and all his stuff out in the open when he goes hiking and is not worried that it will be there when 
he returns.  Generally its good people, so it should not be a concern.  As far as the project, there’s not a lot of 
land disturbance required.  The drainage will be easy to handle with no issues. Sewer looks good.  Water looks 
good.  The infrastructure is compatible with what’s there.   
 
Hadley then closed the public input portion of the hearing, and then opened it up to the committee’s 
questions.  Mark Williams said he was an RVer and appreciated what Mr. Richardson was trying to do.  
However, he has some questions.  Williams asked if what he had heard tonight any different from what he has 
heard previously?  Richardson said when he goes out and shows residents a map and explains the homes, he 
has over 80 signatures on his petition who have no issues with this being in their neighborhood.  Williams said 
he assumed that there was at least an equal number opposed to it also.  Richardson said possibly, yes.  
Williams said he looked over the maps, saw the video and asked what Richardson thought makes this location 
a destination for travelers.    Richardson said the City of Tupelo.  Williams asked if Richardson anticipated 
these travelers having a car or a motorcycle with them.  Richardson said that was possible.  Williams said his 
experience had been that people park but don’t pull the RV in and out daily, so this location in the City, while 
the City has a lot of attributes he was not sure this location is conducive to this type of use unless they are 
bringing cars and motorcycles in that would make the location appealing to these travelers.  Williams asked if 
there was any research on that.  Richardson said they limited this site to a capacity of 34, after looking at other 
location, comparing it to others and thought that was a good size.  Everyone would not be arriving or leaving 
at the same time so it shouldn’t add a tremendous amount of traffic.  Williams said he thought the size would 
not be conducive to trailering cars.  Richardson said the slips would be 60 feet in depth.  Williams also asked 
for details on the proposed single family housing section of the project.  Richardson replied that there are two 
acres near Parish that can be subdivided into 8 home lots.  Williams said he could appreciate the proposal, but 
asked if there was any real commitment from Richardson as a developer or from any builder that anytime in 
the near future that could be used for single family.  Richardson said that he was prepared within the first 
week to put in an application to develop the first home on that two acre tract.  Williams asked what research 
shows that putting in a traditional 1-4 family residential development spurs additional 1-4 family housing 
growth.  Richardson said there were two other lots on Wilemon that would also have homes, for a total of 10 
home lots around the parcel, which Richardson thinks just having a new business in the area would build up 

- 61 -

Item # 12.



that area.  There’s a lot of crime in that area, gunshots over the last week, at the Park.  More activities in that 
area should help that area.   
 
Hadley asked if any other member of the Committee had any questions.  Hearing none, Hadley said she did 
have a question about the minimum two week maximum stay, is that correct because that seems like a lot 
more in and out traffic, especially with the school being right there.  Richardson said he was flexible with how 
long of a stay is allowed – State law requires a maximum of 30 days for a campground type facility, which is 
what the Campground at Barnes Crossing allows.  He thought people stayed too long at the RV resorts so he 
said he would be flexible and only allow a two week stay if that made people feel better about it.  But with 34 
slips, they would not all come and leave at the same time, never a caravan of 30 RVs coming and going every 
day.  Mark Williams said he did have one other question.  Williams asked Richardson if he had looked for, prior 
to tonight, for any alternative locations for this RV Resort.  Richardson said yes, and Williams asked for details 
in case this didn’t pass.  Richardson said there were other properties along the highway, but they are mostly 
due to City and County regulations might have more restrictions and if not located in the City, Tupelo would 
be missing out, this is an option to staying in a hotel when coming for a concert, a little weekend getaway or 
other type trip.  Williams thanked Richardson for trying to bring this into Tupelo, but said that he was one of 
those that just didn’t think this was the right fit for that location.   
 
Leslie Mart asked about the dashed lines on the map of the area and asked for an explanation of those.  
Zoning Administrator Wilson explained that those were previous lot lines from 60-70 years ago when the 
property as originally platted as small lots.  Today a lot of deeds may have combined 4 or 5 of these smaller 
lots into larger lots, but basically, they are just older lot lines that are shown in today’s technology because 
they are still there, but not really used except to describe the property.  Surveyor Rex Smith said that’s exactly 
what it is, there’s an old subdivision plat there which has never been amended.   
 
Hadley then asked if there was any other discussion.  Mart asked wouldn’t Mr. Richardson have to submit for 
a subdivision for the 8 lots which look smaller that the adjacent lots in the area.  Savely said that would require 
a subdivision application.  Hadley then said she would entertain a motion.  Scott Davis made a motion to deny 
the appeal of the Compatible Use.  Leslie Mart seconded the motion.  Patti Thompson stated that she would 
abstain since her property abuts the proposed RV Resort property.  Those voting in favor of denying the 
appeal included, Mark Williams, Bentley Nolan, Pam Hadley, Leslie Mart, Scott Davis and Lindsey Leake, which 
was unanimous for denial from all members present, with one abstaining being Patti Thompson.   
 
Hadley asked Savely to explain next steps to the applicant.  Savely said Mr. Richardson has three days to 
appeal the Planning Committee’s decision with the City Council’s Clerk if he chooses to do so.  Otherwise the 
vote of the Committee stands unless it is appealed by the applicant.   
 
Hadley stated that FLEXVAR22-01 had been rescheduled to November 7th per request of the applicant.  The 
next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee will be 6PM on Monday November 7th, with the Work 
Session moved up a week to October 24th due to Halloween.  Bentley Nolan made a motion to adjourn, 
seconded by Patti Thompson and the meeting adjourned.      
 
 
 
    
  
 

- 62 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT TUPELO LICENSE COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER, 6 2022 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review/Accept Tupelo License Commission minutes of October 6, 2022. 

 

 

Attachments: 

A. License Commission Minutes of October 6, 2022 

B. Memo to Commissioners, Mayor, and Fire Chief  

C. Notice: Call for Meeting 

D. Recommended Updates to Ch. 7 and Ch. 10 of Tupelo Code of Ordinances 

 

- 63 -

Item # 13.



Tupelo License Commission Minutes 

Date: 10/6/2022      Time: 5:32 PM      Location: Third Floor, City Hall       

Call to Order: Chairman Tony Carroll   Meeting Adjourned: 6:29 PM 

In Attendance 

LICENSE COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

Randy Hanlon, Plumber  Terri Williams, Architect  Richard Rhudy, Electrician 

Matt Wiley, Mechanical  Tony Carroll, General Contractor   

CITY OF TUPELO STAFF: 

Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services   

Patrick Reagan, Chief Building Inspector 

Kelly Elliott, Fire Chief   

Michael Montgomery, Fire Marshal  

Jennifer Roberson, DDS Office Manager 

OTHERS PRESENT:     

New Business 

1. UPDATE TO CODE OF ORDINANCES, CH. 7 – BUILDING AND BUILDING 

REGULATIONS & CODE OF ORDINANCES, CH. 10 – FIRE PREVENTION 

AND PROTECTION 

a. Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services, opened the discussion and briefly 

spoke of an incident that resulted in the request to update the Code of Ordinance, 

Chapter 7 – Buildings & Building Regulations as well as Chapter 10 – Fire Prevention & 

Protection.  Mr. Newman asked for the Fire Chief, Kelly Elliott, and the Fire Marshal, 

Michael Montgomery, to share their thoughts on making the License Commission the 

appeals authority for Fire Code issues along with adding a Fire Safety Representative to 

the License Commission.   

b. Fire Marshal, Michael Montgomery, thanked the committee for serving and was in 

agreement to update the Ordinance to make the License Commission the authority for 

Fire Codes and recommends another member who is familiar with the Life Safety Code. 

- 64 -

Item # 13.



Page 2 

c. Fire Chief, Kelly Elliott also agreed and said it makes sense for the License Commission 

to serve as the appeals authority for Fire Code issues. 

d. Patrick Reagan, Chief Building Inspector, mentioned that when Chapter 7 and Chapter 

10 of the Code of Ordinance was adopted, the City did not have a License Commission. 

e. Tony Carroll recommended the License Commission support the proposed updates and 

asked to take a vote on the changes.   

f. Mr. Newman offered a final overview of the current language and proposed updates to 

Chapter 7 and Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinances.       

g. Mr. Newman, Mr. Carroll and the License Commission had a brief discussion about 

updating the wording on Sec. 7-147 (g) to include that 4 or more Commission Members 

shall be present to hold a meeting.  Mr. Newman is getting with Legal to make those 

changes.   

h. Richard Rhudy motioned to recommend that the City Council adopt the proposed 

updates to Chapter 7 and Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinances. Terri Williams 

seconded the motion.   

i. The motion passed unanimously.   

2. DISCUSS UPDATE TO 2021 CODE SERIES 

a. Patrick Reagan, Chief Building Inspector, recommended that the License Commission 

begin researching and considering adoption of the 2021 International Building Code 

series. Each commissioner agreed to begin studying and considering the significant 

changes between the 2018 and 2021 Code series.   

b. Mr. Reagan asked to revisit the discussion at the next License Commission meeting.   

3. DISCUSS PROJECTS REQUIRING REGISTERED DESIGN 

PROFESSIONALS 

a. Patrick Reagan, Chief Building Inspector, opened the discussion. 

b. Terri Williams agreed to research the topic of when commercial building plans are 

required to be stamped by a licensed design professional. 

c. Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services, recommended to revisit the 

discussion at the next License Commission meeting on 1/12/2023.   

4. OPEN COMMITTEE DISCUSSION 

a. Tanner Newman asked if anyone had anything else to discuss.  With nothing else to 

discuss, the meeting was adjourned. 

Next Meeting 

DATE:  1/12/2023 

TIME:  5:30 PM 

LOCATION:  Development Department, 3rd Floor Conference Room, 71 East Troy St 

   

- 65 -

Item # 13.



- 66 -

Item # 13.



- 67 -

Item # 13.



Recommended Code of Ordinances Text Amendments 

 

*Example indicates recommended addition to current ordinance.  

*Example indicates recommended deletion of current ordinance language.  

 

Sec. 7-1. - Designation of code enforcement official. 

The Director of Development Services, or their designee, is hereby designated as the City of 

Tupelo Building Official is hereby designated as the building official with responsibilities as 

contained in the building, plumbing, gas, mechanical and swimming pool codes, and as the 

housing official as contained in the housing code. 

 

Sec. 7-147. - License Commission. 

(a) The Mayor, with confirmation of the City Council, shall appoint a License Commission with 

responsibility and authority as set forth herein.   

(b) The License Commission shall consist of seven (7) members: (1) Licensed Architect, (1) 

Licensed Commercial Building Contractor, (1) Licensed Residential Building Contractor, (1) 

Licensed Electrical Engineer or Contractor, (1) Licensed Mechanical Engineer or 

Contractor, (1) Licensed Plumbing Contractor, and (1) Fire Safety Representative. 

(c) All members shall serve for a term of four (4) years or until their successors are duly 

appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council, respectively. 

(d) The Mayor may remove any member of the License Commission for inefficiency, neglect 

of duty, or malfeasance in office. 

(e) (b) The License Commission shall elect officers, establish bylaws and other necessary 

procedures of operation. Minutes and records of all actions shall be kept and presented to 

the City Council at their next regular meeting following each License Commission meeting. 

Any action of the License Commission may be reversed or modified by vote of the City 

Council. 

(f) The Mayor, Director of Development Services, or Chairperson of the Commission may call 

a License Commission meeting on their own motion and the Director of Development 

Services shall call a meeting on the application of three Commissioners or within ten (10) 

days of receipt of an appeal to the License Commission. 

(g) (c) The License Commission shall serve the purpose of the Construction Board of 

Adjustments and Appeals and the Housing Board of Adjustments and Appeals as specified 

by the construction codes. 

(h) (d) The License Commission members shall reside within the corporate boundaries of the 

city, or hold a privilege license to conduct business within the City of Tupelo. 

1/3
- 68 -

Item # 13.



(i) (e) Appeal from the decision of the License Commission shall be by petition for appeal to 

the City Council. Any such petition shall be filed with the planning and development 

department Department of Development Services no later than five (5) days after the date 

the decision is filed with the planning and development department Department of 

Development Services and notice is received by the appellant, applicant or petitioner. 

Notice of the council meeting date shall be sent to the applicant, appellant, and all 

opposition known to the License Commission. The City Council shall act on the appeal 

either by confirmation, modification of conditions or rejection by majority vote. Appeal 

from the decision of the City Council shall be by petition for appeal to the Lee County 

Circuit Clerk after approval by the Mayor, an override vote of the Mayor's veto or ten (10) 

working days after the decision of the City Council without action by the Mayor. 

 

Sec. 10-2. - Same—Definitions. 

(a) Wherever the word "municipality" is used in the fire prevention code adopted by section 

10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo, Mississippi. 

(b) Wherever the term "corporation counsel" is used in the fire prevention code adopted by 

section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the attorney for the city. 

(c) Wherever the term “Chief of the Bureau of Fire Prevention” is used in the fire prevention 

code adopted by section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo Fire Marshal or 

their designee. 

(d)  Wherever the term “Fire Code Official” is used in the International Fire Code, 2018 

Edition adopted by section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo Fire Marshal 

or their designee. 

 

Sec. 10-4. - Same—Appeals from decisions under. 

Whenever the Chief of the Bureau of Fire Prevention shall disapprove an application or refuse 

to grant a permit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the code adopted by 

section 10-1 do not apply or that the true intent and meaning of the code have been 

misconstrued or wrongly interpreted, the applicant may appeal from the decision of the Chief 

of the Bureau of Fire Prevention to the Chief of the Fire Department and the Mayor, acting 

jointly as an Appeals Committee, within thirty (30) days from the date of the decision appealed 

Tupelo License Commission. Any such petition shall be filed with the Fire Department or 

Department of Development Services within (5) days from the date of the decision and notice 

is received by the appellant, applicant or petitioner. 

 

Sec. 10-5. - Same—New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits. 

2/3
- 69 -

Item # 13.



The mayor of the city, the chief of the fire department and the Chief of the Bureau of Fire 

Prevention shall act as a committee to determine and specify, after giving affected persons an 

opportunity to be heard, any new materials, processes or occupancies which shall require 

permits, in addition to those now enumerated in the code adopted by section 10-1. The Chief of 

the Bureau of Fire Prevention shall post such list in a conspicuous place in his office, and 

distribute copies thereof to interested persons. 

3/3
- 70 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE BELLEDEER OVERLAY 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS FOR 2022-2023 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review/Approve attached election results of Belledeer Overlay Design Review Committee.  

 

 

Election Results 2022 

1. Amy Blossom 

2. Edwin Crenshaw 

3. Eric Gibens 

4. Danielle Ratliff 

5. Jessica Roy 

6. Rebecca Van Horn 

7. Rachel Pierce Waide 
 

- 71 -

Item # 14.



Belledeer Overlay Design Review Committee 

The following Design Review Committee members were elected by the voting membership of 

the Belledeer Neighborhood Association during elections held October 2022. Votes were 

received and counted by Jenny Savely, City Planner, and Danny Golding, Neighborhood 

Association Liasion, on October 25, 2022 with the following results for members who will serve 

in the 2022 - 2023 year. Members are elected annually.  

Election Results 2022 

1. Amy Blossom 

2. Edwin Crenshaw 

3. Eric Gibens 

4. Danielle Ratliff 

5. Jessica Roy 

6. Rebecca Van Horn 

7. Rachel Pierce Waide 

 

Per Section 5.11.4 of the City of Tupelo Development Code, members of the Belledeer Overlay 

Design Review Committee shall be confirmed by City Council and will serve for a period of 12 

months from the date of confirmation. 

Per the voting membership of the Belledeer Neighborhood Association, elections were held in 

nonconformity to the previously established election procedures due to inactivity of the 

Neighborhood Association and lack of occurrence of annual elections in the 2021 year due to 

COVID-19 impact.  

I, Jenny Savely, offer these members as those voted by free and fair election among the voting 

membership of the Belledeer Neighborhood Association under the guidance of sitting 

Association President, Richie Alvarez, and in which all residents of the geographic area 

designated as the Belledeer Neighborhood were, to the greatest extent possible, provided 

information to promote the election process.  

 

___________________________________  ________________________________ 

Jenny Savely      Date  

October 26, 2022

- 72 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST TO SURPLUS VEHICLE FOR AUCTION 

TN 
  

 

Request:  

Approval to surplus the following vehicle for auction: 

 

Vehicle Description 

Year: 2009  Make: Toyota  Model: Prius Hybrid   VIN: JTDKB20U993467396  

- 73 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST TO SURPLUS AND TRADE IN ASSETS 

TOWARDS THE PURCHASE OF NEW OFFICE FURNITURE TN 
  

 

Request:  

Approval to surplus and trade in nine (9) office chairs towards the purchase of new office 

furniture. 

 

 

Description of Nine (9) Chairs Subject to Surplus Request 

Make: Harter Steel Chairs  Materials: Metal, Leather Color: Green, Tan 

- 74 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE October 17, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING WEAPON FOR RETIREMENT  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

Please accept this letter of request to surplus John Knight’s duty weapon (Glock Model 45, 

9mm) serial number BKLY673 for $1.00, which will be turned over to him for his retirement 

from the City of Tupelo and the Tupelo Police Department, as permissible under Mississippi 

State Statue 45-9-131. In following with Tupelo Police Department tradition, I request that this 

weapon be declared surplus for stated reason. 

 

 

- 75 -

Item # 17.



- 76 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE October 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AGREEMENT WITH FLOCK SAFETY  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to approve an agreement with FLOCK GROUP INC. with the 

proper Mandatory Addendum attached.  

 

- 77 -

Item # 18.



FLOCK GROUP INC. 
 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

ORDER FORM 
 
This Order Form together with the Terms (as defined herein) describe the relation-

ship between Flock Group Inc. (“Flock”) and the customer identified below 

(“Agency”) (each of Flock and Customer, a ”Party”). This order form (“Order 

Form”) hereby incorporates and includes the “GOVERNMENT AGENCY AGREEMENT” 

attached (the “Terms”) which describe and set forth the general legal terms governing 

the relationship (collectively, the "Agreement" ). The Terms contain, among other 

things, warranty disclaimers, liability limitations and use limitations. 

 

The Agreement will become effective when this Order Form is executed by both 

Parties (the “Effective Date”). 

 
 

Agency: MS - Tupelo PD 

 

Legal Entity Name: \FSLegalEntityName{r}\ 
Contact Name: Robert Vail 

Address: 

71 Co Rd 264 

Tupelo, Mississippi 38801 

Phone: (662) 841-6491 

E-Mail: robert.vail@tupeloms.gov 

Expected Payment Method:  

\FSExpectedPaymentMethod1\ 
Billing Contact: \FSBillingContact1\ 
(if different than above) 

 

 

 
 
 

Initial Term: 24 months 
Renewal Term: 24 months 

Billing Term: Annual payment due Net 30 per 

terms and conditions 

 

 

 
 

  

- 78 -

Item # 18.



Professional Services and One-Time Purchases 
 

Name Price/Usage Fee QTY Subtotal 

Professional Services - Standard Implementation Fee $350.00 2.00 $700.00 

Professional Services - Advanced Implementation Fee $750.00 12.00 $9,000.00 

 

 

 

 

Hardware and Software Products 
Annual recurring amounts over subscription term 
 

Name Price/Usage Fee QTY Subtotal 

Falcon $2,500.00 14.00 $35,000.00 

Falcon Flex $3,000.00 2.00 $6,000.00 

 

 

 

 

Subtotal Year 1: $55,600.00 

Subscription Term: 24 Months  

Annual Recurring Total: $41,000.00 

Estimated Sales Tax: $00.00 

Total Contract Amount: $91,700.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

- 79 -

Item # 18.



I have reviewed and agree to the Customer Implementation Guide on Sched-

ule B at the end of this agreement. 

\FSInitials1\ 
 
By executing this Order Form, Agency represents and warrants that it has read 

and agrees all of the terms and conditions contained in the Terms attached. The 

Parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth below. 
 

FLOCK GROUP, INC.  Agency: MS - Tupelo PD 

 

By: 
\FSSignature2\  By: 

\FSSignature1\ 

Name: 
\FSFullname2\  Name: 

\FSFullname1\ 

Title: 
\FSTitle2\  Title: 

\FSTitle1\ 

Date: 
\FSDateSigned2\  Date: 

\FSDateSigned1\ 

 

 

 

  
 

  

- 80 -

Item # 18.



 
GOVERNMENT AGENCY AGREEMENT 

 

This Government Agency Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and 

between Flock Group, Inc. with a place of business at 1170 Howell Mill Rd NW 

Suite 210, Atlanta, GA 30318 (“Flock”) and the police department or government 

agency identified in the signature block of the Order Form (“Agency”) (each a 

“Party,” and together, the “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, Flock offers a software and hardware situational awareness solution 

for automatic license plates, video and audio detection through Flock’s technology 

platform (the “Flock Service”), and upon detection, the Flock Services are capable 

of capturing audio, video, image, and recording data and can provide notifications to 

Agency upon the instructions of Non-Agency End User (as defined below) (“Notifi-

cations”); 

 

WHEREAS, Agency desires access to the Flock Service on existing cameras, pro-

vided by Agency, or Flock provided Flock Hardware (as defined below) in order to 

create, view, search and archive Footage and receive Notifications, including those 

from Non-Agency End Users of the Flock Service (where there is an investigative or 

bona fide lawful purpose) such as schools, neighborhood homeowners associations, 

businesses, and individual users; 

 

WHEREAS, Flock deletes all Footage on a rolling thirty (30) day basis, excluding 

Wing Replay which is deleted after seven (7) days. Agency is responsible for ex-

tracting, downloading and archiving Footage from the Flock System on its own stor-

age devices for auditing for prosecutorial/administrative purposes; and  

 

WHEREAS, Flock desires to provide Agency the Flock Service and any access 

thereto, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, solely for the aware-

ness, prevention, and prosecution of crime, bona fide investigations by police de-

partments, and archiving for evidence gathering (“Permitted Purpose”).     

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, Flock and Agency agree that this Agreement, and any ad-

denda attached hereto or referenced herein, constitute the complete and exclusive 

statement of the Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this 

Agreement, and replace and supersede all prior agreements, term sheets, purchase 

orders, correspondence, oral or written communications and negotiations by and 

between the Parties. 

 

1. DEFINITIONS 

Certain capitalized terms, not otherwise defined herein, have the meanings set forth 

or cross-referenced in this Section 1. 

1.1 “Advanced Search” means the provision of Services, via the web interface us-

ing Flock’s software applications, which utilize advanced evidence delivery capabil-

ities including convoy analysis, multi-geo search, visual search, cradlepoint integra-

tion for automatic vehicle location, and common plate analysis. 

1.2 “Agency Data” means the data, media and content provided by Agency through 

the Services. For the avoidance of doubt, the Agency Data will include the Footage.  

- 81 -

Item # 18.



1.3 “Agency Generated Data” means the messages, text, illustrations, files, images, 

graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, 

reviews, data, questions, suggestions, other information or materials posted, up-

loaded, displayed, published, distributed, transmitted, broadcasted, or otherwise 

made available on or submitted through the Wing Suite. 

1.4. “Agency Hardware” means the third-party camera owned or provided by 

Agency and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded Software 

and the Web Interface to provide the Services.  

1.5. “Aggregated Data” means information that relates to a group or category of 

individuals, from which any potential individuals’ personal identifying information 

has been permanently “anonymized” by commercially available standards to irre-

versibly alter data in such a way that a data subject (i.e., individual person or imper-

sonal entity) can no longer be identified directly or indirectly.  

1.6 “Authorized End User(s)” means any individual employees, agents, or contrac-

tors of Agency accessing or using the Services through the Web Interface, under the 

rights granted to Agency pursuant to this Agreement. 

1.7 “Deployment Plan” means the strategic geographic mapping of the location(s) 

and implementation of Flock Hardware, and/or other relevant Services required un-

der this Agreement. 

1.8 “Documentation” means text and/or graphical documentation, whether in elec-

tronic or printed format, that describe the features, functions and operation of the 

Services which are provided by Flock to Agency in accordance with the terms of 

this Agreement. 

1.9 “Embedded Software” means the software and/or firmware embedded or prein-

stalled on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware.  

1.10 “Falcon Flex” means an infrastructure-free, location-flexible license plate 

reader camera that enables the Agency to self-install. 

1.11 “Flock Hardware” means the Flock cameras or device, pole, clamps, solar 

panel, installation components, and any other physical elements that interact with 

the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Flock Services.  

- 82 -

Item # 18.



1.12 “Flock IP” means the Services, the Documentation, the Embedded Software, 

the Installation Services, and any and all intellectual property therein or otherwise 

provided to Agency and/or its Authorized End Users in connection with the forego-

ing.  

1.13 “Flock Safety Falcon™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader 

camera that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular attributes.  

1.14 “Flock Safety Raven™” means an audio detection device that provides real-

time alerting to law enforcement based on programmed audio events such as gun-

shots, breaking glass, and street racing.  

1.15 “Flock Safety Sparrow™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader 

camera for residential roadways that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to 

capture vehicular attributes.  

1.17 “Footage” means still images, video, audio and other data captured by the 

Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware in the course of and provided via the Services.  

1.18 “Hotlist(s)” means a digital file containing alphanumeric license plate related 

information pertaining to vehicles of interest, which may include stolen vehicles, 

stolen vehicle license plates, vehicles owned or associated with wanted or missing 

person(s), vehicles suspected of being involved with criminal or terrorist activities, 

and other legitimate law enforcement purposes. Hotlist also includes, but is not lim-

ited to, national data (i.e. NCIC) for similar categories, license plates associated with 

AMBER Alerts or Missing Persons/Vulnerable Adult Alerts, and includes manually 

entered license plate information associated with crimes that have occurred in any 

local jurisdiction. 

1.19 “Implementation Fee(s)” means the monetary fees associated with the Instal-

lation Services, as defined below. 

1.20  “Installation Services” means the services provided by Flock for installation 

of Agency Hardware and/or Flock Hardware, including any applicable installation 

of Embedded Software on Agency Hardware. 

1.21 “Non-Agency End User(s)” means any individual, entity, or derivative there-

from, authorized to use the Services through the Web Interface, under the rights 

granted to pursuant to the terms (or to those materially similar) of this Agreement. 

- 83 -

Item # 18.



1.22 “Services” or “Flock Services” means the provision, via the Web Interface, of 

Flock’s software applications for automatic license plate detection, alerts, audio de-

tection, searching image records, video and sharing Footage.  

1.23 “Support Services” means Monitoring Services, as defined in Section 2.10 be-

low.  

1.24 “Usage Fee” means the subscription fees to be paid by the Agency for ongoing 

access to Services. 

1.25 “Web Interface” means the website(s) or application(s) through which Agency 

and its Authorized End Users can access the Services, in accordance with the terms 

of this Agreement. 

1.26 “Wing Suite” means the Flock interface which provides real-time access to the 

Flock Services, location of Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, third-party cameras, 

live-stream video, Wing Livestream, Wing LPR, Wing Replay, alerts and other inte-

grations.    

 

1.27 “Wing Livestream” means real-time video integration with third-party cameras 

via the Flock interface. 

 

1.28 “Wing LPR” means software integration with third-party cameras utilizing 

Flock’s Vehicle Fingerprint Technology™ for license plate capture. 

 

1.29 “Wing Replay” means enhanced situational awareness encompassing Footage 

retention, replay ability, and downloadable content from Hot Lists integrated from 

third-party cameras.  

 

1.30 “Vehicle Fingerprint™” means the unique vehicular attributes captured 

through Services such as: type, make, color, state registration, missing/covered 

plates, bumper stickers, decals, roof racks, and bike racks.   

 

 

2. SERVICES AND SUPPORT 

2.1 Provision of Access. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby 

grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to access the features and 

functions of the Services via the Web Interface during the Term, solely for the Au-

thorized End Users. The Footage will be available for Agency’s designated adminis-

trator, listed on the Order Form, and any Authorized End Users to access and down-

load via the Web Interface for thirty (30) days.  Authorized End Users will be re-

quired to sign up for an account and select a password and username (“User ID”). 

- 84 -

Item # 18.



Flock will also provide Agency with the Documentation to be used in accessing and 

using the Services. Agency shall be responsible for all acts and omissions of Author-

ized End Users, and any act or omission by an Authorized End User which, if under-

taken by Agency, would constitute a breach of this Agreement, shall be deemed a 

breach of this Agreement by Agency. Agency shall undertake reasonable efforts to 

make all Authorized End Users aware of the provisions of this Agreement as appli-

cable to such Authorized End User’s use of the Services and shall cause Authorized 

End Users to comply with such provisions. Flock may use the services of one or 

more third parties to deliver any part of the Services, (such as using a third party to 

host the Web Interface for cloud storage or a cell phone provider for wireless cellu-

lar coverage) which makes the Services available to Agency and Authorized End 

Users. Warranties provided by said third party service providers are the agency’s 

sole and exclusive remedy and Flock’s sole and exclusive liability with regard to 

such third-party services, including without limitation hosting the Web Interface. 

Agency agrees to comply with any acceptable use policies and other terms of any 

third-party service provider that are provided or otherwise made available to Agency 

from time to time.  

2.2 Embedded Software License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock 

grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except 

to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Embedded Software as in-

stalled on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware; in each case, solely as neces-

sary for Agency to use the Services. 

2.3 Documentation License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby 

grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right and license to use the Doc-

umentation during the Term in connection with its use of the Services as contem-

plated herein, and under Section 2.5 below. 

2.4 Wing Suite License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock grants 

Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except to the 

Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Wing Suite software and interface. 

2.5 Usage Restrictions.  

 2.5.1 Flock IP. The permitted purpose for usage of the Flock Hardware, 

Agency Hardware, Documentation, Services, support, and Flock IP are solely to fa-

cilitate gathering evidence that could be used in a lawful criminal investigation by 

the appropriate government agency (“Permitted Purpose”). Agency will not, and - 85 -

Item # 18.



will not permit any Authorized End Users to, (i) copy or duplicate any of the Flock 

IP; (ii) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or otherwise attempt to obtain or 

perceive the source code from which any software component of any of the Flock IP 

is compiled or interpreted, or apply any other process or procedure to derive the 

source code of any software included in the Flock IP; (iii) attempt to modify, alter, 

tamper with or repair any of the Flock IP, or attempt to create any derivative product 

from any of the foregoing; (iv) interfere or attempt to interfere in any manner with 

the functionality or proper working of any of the Flock IP; (v) remove, obscure, or 

alter any notice of any intellectual property or proprietary right appearing on or con-

tained within any of the Services or Flock IP; (vi) use the Services, support, Flock 

Hardware, Documentation, or the Flock IP for anything other than the Permitted 

Purpose; or (vii) assign, sublicense, sell, resell, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer, 

convey, pledge as security, or otherwise encumber, Agency’s rights under Sections 

2.1, 2.2, 2.3, or 2.4. 

 2.5.2. Flock Hardware. Agency understands that all Flock Hardware is 

owned exclusively by Flock, and that title to any Flock Hardware does not pass to 

Agency upon execution of this Agreement. Except for Falcon Flex products, which 

are designed for self-installation, Agency is not permitted to remove, reposition, re-

install, tamper with, alter, adjust or otherwise take possession or control of Flock 

Hardware. Notwithstanding the notice and cure period set for in Section 6.3, Agency 

agrees and understands that in the event Agency is found to engage in any of the 

restricted actions of this Section 2.5.2, all warranties herein shall be null and void, 

and this Agreement shall be subject to immediate termination (without opportunity 

to cure) for material breach by Agency.  

2.6 Retained Rights; Ownership.  As between the Parties, subject to the rights 

granted in this Agreement, Flock and its licensors retain all right, title and interest in 

and to the Flock IP and its components, and Agency acknowledges that it neither 

owns nor acquires any additional rights in and to the foregoing not expressly granted 

by this Agreement. Agency further acknowledges that Flock retains the right to use 

the foregoing for any purpose in Flock’s sole discretion. There are no implied rights.  

 

2.7 Suspension. 

- 86 -

Item # 18.



2.7.1 Service Suspension. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agree-

ment, Flock may temporarily suspend Agency’s and any Authorized End User’s ac-

cess to any portion or all of the Flock IP or Flock Service if Flock reasonably deter-

mines that (a) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by Agency; (b) 

Agency’s or any Authorized End User’s use of the Flock IP disrupts or poses a secu-

rity risk to the Flock IP or any other customer or vendor of Flock; (c) Agency or any 

Authorized End User is/are using the Flock IP for fraudulent or illegal activities; (d) 

Agency has violated any term of this provision, including, but not limited to, utiliz-

ing the Services for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or (e) any unauthor-

ized access to Flock Services through Agency’s account  (“Service Suspension”). 

Agency shall not be entitled to any remedy for the Service Suspension period, in-

cluding any reimbursement, tolling, or credit. 

2.7.2 Service Interruption.  Services may be interrupted in the event that: (a) 

Flock’s provision of the Services to Agency or any Authorized End User is prohib-

ited by applicable law; (b) any third-party services required for Services are inter-

rupted; (c) if Flock reasonably believe Services are being used for malicious, unlaw-

ful, or otherwise unauthorized use; (d) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock 

IP by a third party; or (e) scheduled or emergency maintenance (“Service Interrup-

tion”). Flock will make commercially reasonable efforts to provide written notice of 

any Service Interruption to Agency and to provide updates regarding resumption of 

access to Flock Services. Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to resume 

providing access to the Services as soon as reasonably possible after the event giv-

ing rise to the Service Interruption is cured. Flock will have no liability for any dam-

age, liabilities, losses (including any loss of data or profits), or any other conse-

quences that Agency or any Authorized End User may incur as a result of a Service 

Interruption. To the extent that the Service Interruption is not caused by Agency’s 

direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the Agency, the expiration 

of the Term will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for any contin-

uous suspension lasting at least one full day) prorated for the proportion of cameras 

on the Agency’s account that have been impacted. For example, in the event of a 

Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, Agency will receive a credit 

for five (5) free days at the end of the Term. 

2.8 Installation Services.  

2.8.1 Designated Locations. For installation of Flock Hardware, excluding Falcon 

Flex products, prior to performing the physical installation of the Flock Hardware, 

Flock shall advise Agency on the location and positioning of the Flock Hardware for 

optimal license plate image capture, as conditions and location allow. Flock may 

- 87 -

Item # 18.



consider input from Agency regarding location, position and angle of the Flock 

Hardware (“Designated Location”) and collaborate with Agency to design the De-

ployment Plan confirming the Designated Locations. Flock shall have final discre-

tion on location of Flock Hardware. Flock shall have no liability to Agency resulting 

from any poor performance, functionality or Footage resulting from or otherwise 

relating to the Designated Locations or delay in installation due to Agency’s delay in 

confirming Designated Locations, in ordering and/or having the Designated Loca-

tion ready for installation including having all electrical work preinstalled and per-

mits ready, if necessary. After installation, any subsequent changes to the Deploy-

ment Plan (“Reinstalls”) will incur a charge for Flock’s then-current list price for 

Reinstalls, as listed in the then-current Reinstall policy (available at 

https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule) and any equipment fees. For 

clarity, Agency will receive prior notice and provide approval for any such fees. 

These changes include but are not limited to re-positioning, adjusting of the mount-

ing, re-angling, removing foliage, replacement, changes to heights of poles, regard-

less of whether the need for Reinstalls related to vandalism, weather, theft, lack of 

criminal activity in view, and the like. Flock shall have full discretion on decision to 

reinstall Flock Hardware. 

2.8.2 Agency Installation Obligations. Agency agrees to allow Flock and its agents 

reasonable access in and near the Designated Locations at all reasonable times upon 

reasonable notice for the purpose of performing the installation work. Although 

Flock Hardware is designed to utilize solar power, certain Designated Locations 

may require a reliable source of 120V or 240V AC power. In the event adequate 

solar power is not available, Agency is solely responsible for costs associated with 

providing a reliable source of 120V or 240V AC power to Flock Hardware. Flock 

will provide solar options to supply power at each Designated Location. If Agency 

refuses recommended solar options, Agency waives any reimbursement, tolling, or 

credit for any suspension period of Flock Services due to low solar power. Addition-

ally, Agency is solely responsible for (i) any permits or associated costs, and manag-

ing the permitting process of installation of cameras or AC power; (ii) any federal, 

state, or local taxes including property, license, privilege, sales, use, excise, gross 

receipts, or other similar taxes which may now or hereafter become applicable to, 

measured by or imposed upon or with respect to the installation of the Flock Hard-

ware, its use (excluding tax exempt entities), or (iii) any other supplementary cost 

for services performed in connection with installation of the Flock Hardware, in-

cluding but not limited to contractor licensing, engineered drawings, rental of spe-

cialized equipment, or vehicles, third-party personnel (i.e. Traffic Control Officers, 

- 88 -

Item # 18.



Electricians, State DOT-approved poles, etc., if necessary), such costs to be ap-

proved by the Agency (“Agency Installation Obligations”). In the event that a Des-

ignated Location for Flock Hardware requires permits, Flock may provide the 

Agency with a temporary alternate location for installation pending the permitting 

process. Once the required permits are obtained, Flock will relocate the Flock Hard-

ware from the temporary alternate location to the permitted location at no additional 

cost. Without being obligated or taking any responsibility for the foregoing, Flock 

may pay and invoice related costs to Agency if Agency did not address them prior to 

the execution of this Agreement or a third party requires Flock to pay. Agency rep-

resents and warrants that it has, or shall lawfully obtain, all necessary right title and 

authority and hereby authorizes Flock to install the Flock Hardware at the Desig-

nated Locations and to make any necessary inspections or tests in connection with 

such installation.  

2.8.3 Flock’s Obligations. Installation of  Flock Hardware shall be installed in a 

workmanlike manner in accordance with Flock’s standard installation procedures, 

and the installation will be completed within a reasonable time from the time that the 

Designated Locations are confirmed. Upon removal of Flock Hardware, Flock shall 

restore the location to its original condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Fol-

lowing the initial installation of the Flock Hardware and any subsequent Reinstalls 

or maintenance operations, Flock’s obligation to perform installation work shall 

cease; however, for the sole purpose of validating installation, Flock will continue to 

monitor the performance of Flock Hardware for the length of the Term and will re-

ceive access to the Footage for a period of seven (7) business days after the initial 

installation for quality control and provide any necessary maintenance. Labor may 

be provided by Flock or a third-party. Flock is not obligated to install, reinstall, or 

provide physical maintenance to Agency Hardware. Notwithstanding anything to the 

contrary, Agency understands that Flock will not provide installation services for 

Falcon Flex products.  

2.8.4 Ownership of Hardware. Flock Hardware shall remain the personal property 

of Flock and will be removed upon the natural expiration of this Agreement at no 

additional cost to Agency. Agency shall not perform any acts which would interfere 

with the retention of title of the Flock Hardware by Flock. Should Agency default on 

any payment of the Flock Services, Flock may remove Flock Hardware at Flock’s 

discretion. Such removal, if made by Flock, shall not be deemed a waiver of Flock’s 

rights to any damages Flock may sustain as a result of Agency’s default and Flock 

shall have the right to enforce any other legal remedy or right.  

 

- 89 -

Item # 18.



2.9 Hazardous Conditions. Unless otherwise stated in the Agreement, Flock’s price 

for its services under this Agreement does not contemplate work in any areas that 

contain hazardous materials, or other hazardous conditions, including, without limit, 

asbestos, lead, toxic or flammable substances.  In the event any such hazardous ma-

terials are discovered in the designated locations in which Flock is to perform ser-

vices under this Agreement, Flock shall have the right to cease work immediately in 

the area affected until such materials are removed or rendered harmless.   

 

2.10 Support Services. Subject to the payment of fees, Flock shall monitor the per-

formance and functionality of Flock Services and may, from time to time, advise 

Agency on changes to the Flock Services, Installation Services, or the Designated 

Locations which may improve the performance or functionality of the Services or 

may improve the quality of the Footage. The work, its timing, and the fees payable 

relating to such work shall be agreed by the Parties prior to any alterations to or 

changes of the Services or the Designated Locations (“Monitoring Services”). Flock 

will use commercially reasonable efforts to respond to requests for support. Flock 

will provide Agency with reasonable technical and on-site support and maintenance 

services (“On-Site Services”) in-person or by email at support@flocksafety.com, at 

no additional cost.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency is solely re-

sponsible for installation of Falcon Flex products. Agency further understands and 

agrees that Flock will not provide monitoring services or on-site services for Falcon 

Flex. 

 

2.11 Special Terms. From time to time, Flock may offer certain special terms re-

lated to guarantees, service and support which are indicated in the proposal and on 

the Order Form and will become part of this Agreement, upon Agency’s prior writ-

ten consent (“Special Terms”). To the extent that any terms of this Agreement are 

inconsistent or conflict with the Special Terms, the Special Terms shall control.  

2.12 Upgrades to Platform. Flock may, in its sole discretion, make any upgrades to 

system or platform that it deems necessary or useful to (i) maintain or enhance (a) 

the quality or delivery of Flock’s products or services to its agencies, (b) the com-

petitive strength of, or market for, Flock’s products or services, (c) such platform or 

system’s cost efficiency or performance, or (ii) to comply with applicable law. Par-

ties understand that such upgrades are necessary from time to time and will not ma-

terially change any terms or conditions within this Agreement. 

3. RESTRICTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES - 90 -

Item # 18.

mailto:hello@flocksafety.com


3.1 Agency Obligations. Flock will assist Agency Authorized End Users in the cre-

ation of a User ID. Agency agrees to provide Flock with accurate, complete, and 

updated registration information.  Agency may not select as its User ID a name that 

Agency does not have the right to use, or another person’s name with the intent to 

impersonate that person.  Agency may not transfer its account to anyone else with-

out prior written permission of Flock. Agency will not share its account or password 

with anyone and must protect the security of its account and password. Unless other-

wise stated and defined in this Agreement, Agency may not designate Authorized 

End Users for persons who are not officers, employees, or agents of Agency. Au-

thorized End Users shall only use Agency-issued email addresses for the creation of 

their User ID. Agency is responsible for any activity associated with its account. 

Agency shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining any equipment and ancil-

lary services needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the Services. Agency 

will, at its own expense, provide assistance to Flock, including, but not limited to, by 

means of access to, and use of, Agency facilities, as well as by means of assistance 

from Agency personnel to the limited extent any of the foregoing may be reasonably 

necessary to enable Flock to perform its obligations hereunder, including, without 

limitation, any obligations with respect to Support Services or any Installation Ser-

vices. 

3.2 Agency Representations and Warranties. Agency represents, covenants, and 

warrants that Agency will use the Services only in compliance with this Agreement 

and all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to any laws relat-

ing to the recording or sharing of video, photo, or audio content.  Although Flock 

has no obligation to monitor Agency ’s use of the Services, Flock may do so and 

may prohibit any use of the Services it believes may be (or alleged to be) in viola-

tion of the foregoing. 

4. CONFIDENTIALITY; AGENCY DATA 

4.1 Confidentiality. To the extent allowable by applicable FOIA and state-specific 

Public Records Acts, each Party (the “Receiving Party”) understands that the other 

Party (the “Disclosing Party”) has disclosed or may disclose business, technical or 

financial information relating to the Disclosing Party’s business (hereinafter referred 

to as “Proprietary Information” of the Disclosing Party).  Proprietary Information 

of Flock includes non-public information regarding features, functionality and per-

formance of the Services.  Proprietary Information of Agency includes non-public 

data provided by Agency to Flock or collected by Flock via the Flock Hardware or 

Agency Hardware,  to enable the provision of the Services, which includes but is not - 91 -

Item # 18.



limited to geolocation information and environmental data collected by sensors .  

The Receiving Party agrees: (i) to take the same security precautions to protect 

against disclosure or unauthorized use of such Proprietary Information that the Party 

takes with its own proprietary information, but in no event will a Party apply less 

than reasonable precautions to protect such Proprietary Information, and (ii) not to 

use (except in performance of the Services or as otherwise permitted herein) or di-

vulge to any third person any such Proprietary Information.  Flock’s use of the Pro-

prietary Information may include processing the Proprietary Information to send 

Agency alerts, or to analyze the data collected to identify motion or other events.  

The Disclosing Party agrees that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any 

information that the Receiving Party can document (a) is or becomes generally 

available to the public, or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to receipt 

from the Disclosing Party, or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction by 

a third party, or (d) was independently developed without use of any Proprietary 

Information of the Disclosing Party.  Nothing in this Agreement will prevent the 

Receiving Party from disclosing the Proprietary Information pursuant to any judicial 

or governmental order, provided that the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party 

reasonable prior notice of such disclosure to contest such order.  For clarity, Flock 

may access, use, preserve and/or disclose the Footage to law enforcement authori-

ties, government officials, and/or third parties, if legally required to do so or if Flock 

has a good faith belief that such access, use, preservation or disclosure is reasonably 

necessary to: (a) comply with a legal process or request; (b) enforce this Agreement, 

including investigation of any potential violation thereof; (c) detect, prevent or oth-

erwise address security, fraud or technical issues; or (d) protect the rights, property 

or safety of Flock, its users, a third party, or the public as required or permitted by 

law, including respond to an emergency situation. Flock may store deleted Footage 

in order to comply with certain legal obligations, but such retained Footage will not 

be retrievable without a valid court order. 

4.2 Agency Data. As between Flock and Agency, all right, title and interest in the 

Agency Data, belong to and are retained solely by Agency. Agency hereby grants to 

Flock a limited, non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to (i) use the Agency 

Data and perform all acts with respect to the Agency Data as may be necessary for 

Flock to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Sup-

port Services set forth in Section 2.10 above, and a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevo-

cable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, 

and distribute the Agency Data as a part of the Aggregated Data,  (ii) disclose the 

Agency Data (both inclusive of any Footage) to enable law enforcement monitoring 

for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as provide Footage search access to law 

- 92 -

Item # 18.



enforcement for investigative purposes only, and (iii) and obtain Aggregated Data as 

set forth below in Section 4.5. As between Agency and Non-Agency End Users that 

have prescribed access of Footage to Agency, each of Agency and Non-Agency End 

Users will share all right, title and interest in the Non-Agency End User Data. This 

Agreement does not by itself make any Non-Agency End User Data the sole prop-

erty or the Proprietary Information of Agency. Flock will automatically delete Foot-

age older than thirty (30) days.  Agency has a thirty (30) day window to view, save 

and/or transmit Footage to the relevant government agency prior to its deletion. Not-

withstanding the foregoing, Flock automatically deletes Wing Replay after seven (7) 

days, during which time Agency may view, save and/or transmit such data to the 

relevant government agency prior to deletion. Flock does not own and shall not sell 

Agency Data. 

4.3 Agency Generated Data in Wing Suite. Parties understand that Flock does not 

own any right, title, or interest to third-party video integrated into the Wing Suite. 

Flock may provide Agency with the opportunity to post, upload, display, publish, 

distribute, transmit, broadcast, or otherwise make available on or submit through the 

Wing Suite, messages, text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, photos, comments, 

sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, sug-

gestions, or other information or materials produced by Agency. Agency shall retain 

whatever legally cognizable right, title, and interest that Agency has in Agency Gen-

erated Data. Agency understands and acknowledges that Flock has no obligation to 

monitor or enforce Agency’s intellectual property rights to Agency Generated Data.  

To the extent legally permissible, Agency grants Flock a non-exclusive, perpetual, 

irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, 

display, and distribute the Agency Generated Data for the sole purpose of providing 

Flock Services. Flock does not own and shall not sell Agency Generated Data.  

4.4 Feedback. If Agency provides any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, 

feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the subject matter here-

under, Agency hereby assigns (and will cause its agents and representatives to as-

sign) to Flock all right, title and interest (including intellectual property rights) with 

respect to or resulting from any of the foregoing. 

4.5 Aggregated Data. Flock shall have the right to collect, analyze, and anonymize 

Agency Data and Agency Generated Data to create Aggregated Data to use and per-

form the Services and related systems and technologies, including the training of 

machine learning algorithms. Agency hereby grants Flock a non-exclusive, world-

- 93 -

Item # 18.



wide, perpetual, royalty-free right (during and after the Term hereof) to use and dis-

tribute such Aggregated Data to improve and enhance the Services and for other de-

velopment, diagnostic and corrective purposes, other Flock offerings, and crime pre-

vention efforts. Parties understand that the aforementioned license is required for 

continuity of Services. No rights or licenses are granted except as expressly set forth 

herein. Flock does not sell Aggregated Data. 

5. PAYMENT OF FEES 

5.1.1 Software Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Wing Suite, Advanced 

Search and other software-only products, Agency will pay Flock the fees for the Ini-

tial Term (as described on the Order Form attached hereto) on or before the 30th day 

from the date of invoice. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay invoice on or 

before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice.   

5.1.2 Hardware Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Falcon, Sparrow, Raven 

and Falcon Flex products, Agency will pay Flock fifty percent (50%) of the fees for 

the Initial Term as set forth on the Order Form on or before the 30th  day from date 

of invoice. Upon commencement of installation, Flock will issue an invoice for 

twenty-five percent (25%) of total fees, and Agency shall pay on or before 30th day 

following date of invoice. Upon completion of installation, Flock will issue an in-

voice for the remaining balance and Agency shall pay on or before 30th day follow-

ing date of final invoice.  Flock is not obligated to commence the Installation Ser-

vices unless and until the first payment has been made and shall have no liability 

resulting from any delay related thereto. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay 

the total invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice.  

5.2 Notice of Changes to Fees. Flock reserves the right to change the fees or appli-

cable charges and to institute new charges and fees on subsequent terms by provid-

ing sixty (60) days’ notice prior to the end of such Initial Term or Renewal Term (as 

applicable) to Agency (which may be sent by email).    

5.3 Invoicing, Late Fees; Taxes. Flock may choose to bill through an invoice, in 

which case, full payment for invoices must be received by Flock thirty (30) days 

after the receipt of invoice.  If Agency is a non-tax-exempt entity, Agency shall be 

responsible for all taxes associated with Services other than U.S. taxes based on 

Flock’s net income. If Agency believes that Flock has billed Agency incorrectly, 

Agency must contact Flock no later than sixty (60) days after the closing date on the 

first billing statement in which the error or problem appeared, in order to receive an 

adjustment or credit. Agency acknowledges and agrees that a failure to contact 

- 94 -

Item # 18.



Flock within this sixty (60) day period will serve as a waiver of any claim Agency 

may have had as a result of such billing error.  

6. TERM AND TERMINATION 

6.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the period of time set forth 

on the Order Form and shall commence at the time outlined in this section below 

(the “Term”). Following the Term, unless otherwise indicated on the Order Form, 

this Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal terms of the greater 

of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) un-

less either Party gives the other Party notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days 

prior to the end of the then-current term. 

a. For Wing Suite products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this 

Agreement and continue for one (1) year, after which, the Term may be extended by 

mutual consent of the Parties, unless terminated by either Party. 

b. For Falcon and Sparrow products: the Term shall commence upon first in-

stallation and validation of Flock Hardware.  

c. For Raven products: the Term shall commence upon first installation and 

validation of Flock Hardware.  

d. For Falcon Flex products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this 

Agreement.  

e. For Advanced Search products: the Term shall commence upon execution 

of this Agreement.  

6.2 Termination for Convenience. At any time during the agreed upon Term, ei-

ther Party may terminate this Agreement for convenience. Termination for conven-

ience of the Agreement by the Agency will be effective immediately.  Termination 

for convenience by Agency will result in a one-time removal fee of $500 per Flock 

Hardware. Termination for convenience by Flock will not result in any removal fees. 

Upon termination for convenience, a refund will be provided for Flock Hardware, 

prorated for any fees for the remaining Term length set forth previously. Wing Suite 

products and Advanced Search are not subject to refund for early termination. Flock 

will provide advanced written notice and remove all Flock Hardware at Flock’s own 

convenience, within a commercially reasonable period of time upon termination. 

Agency’s termination of this Agreement for Flock’s material breach of this 

Agreement shall not be considered a termination for convenience for the pur-

poses of this Section 6.2. 

- 95 -

Item # 18.



6.3 Termination. Notwithstanding the termination provisions in Section 2.5.2, in 

the event of any material breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party may 

terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term by giving thirty (30) days 

prior written notice to the breaching Party; provided, however, that this Agreement 

will not terminate if the breaching Party has cured the breach prior to the expiration 

of such thirty (30) day period.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement, without 

notice, (i) upon the institution by or against the other Party of insolvency, receiver-

ship or bankruptcy proceedings, (ii) upon the other Party's making an assignment for 

the benefit of creditors, or (iii) upon the other Party's dissolution or ceasing to do 

business. Upon termination for Flock’s material breach, Flock will refund to Agency 

a pro-rata portion of the pre-paid fees for Services not received due to such termina-

tion. 

6.4 No-Fee Term. Flock will provide Agency with complimentary access to Hotlist 

alerts, as further described in Section 4.2 (“No-Fee Term”). In the event a Non-

Agency End User grants Agency access to Footage and/or notifications from a Non-

Agency End User, Agency will have access to Non-Agency End User Footage 

and/or notifications until deletion, subject to a thirty (30) day retention policy for all 

products except Wing Replay, which is subject to a seven (7) day retention policy. 

Flock may, in their sole discretion, provide access or immediately terminate the No-

Fee Term.  The No-Fee Term will survive the Term of this Agreement. Flock, in its 

sole discretion, can determine to impose a price per No-Fee Term upon thirty (30) 

days’ notice to Agency. Agency may terminate any No-Fee Term or access to future 

No-Fee Terms upon thirty (30) days’ notice. 

6.5 Survival. The following Sections will survive termination:  2.5,  2.6,  3,  4,  5,  

6.4,  7.3,  7.4,  8.1,  8.2,  8.3,  8.4,  9.1 and 9.6. 

 

7. REMEDY; WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER 

7.1 Remedy. Upon a malfunction or failure of Flock Hardware or Embedded Soft-

ware (a “Defect”), Agency must notify Flock’s technical support as described in 

Section 2.10 above.  If Flock is unable to correct the Defect, Flock shall, or shall 

instruct one of its contractors to repair or replace the Flock Hardware or Embedded 

Software suffering from the Defect.  Flock reserves the right in their sole discretion 

to refuse or delay replacement or its choice of remedy for a Defect until after it has 

inspected and tested the affected Flock Hardware provided that such inspection and 

test shall occur within a commercially reasonable time, but no longer than seven (7) - 96 -

Item # 18.



business days after Agency notifies the Flock of a known Defect. In the event of a 

Defect, Flock will repair or replace the defective Flock Hardware at no additional 

cost to Agency. Absent a Defect, in the event that Flock Hardware is lost, stolen, or 

damaged, Agency may request that Flock replace the Flock Hardware at a fee ac-

cording to the then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-

fee-schedule). Agency shall not be required to replace subsequently lost, damaged or 

stolen Flock Hardware, however, Agency understands and agrees that functionality, 

including Footage, will be materially affected due to such subsequently lost, dam-

aged or stolen Flock Hardware and that Flock will have no liability to Agency re-

garding such affected functionality nor shall the Usage Fee or Implementation Fees 

owed be impacted.  Flock is under no obligation to replace or repair Flock Hardware 

or Agency Hardware.  

7.2 Exclusions. Flock will not provide the remedy described in Section 7.1 if 

Agency has misused the Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, or Service in any man-

ner. 

7.3 Warranty. Flock shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing industry 

standards to maintain the Services in a manner which minimizes errors and interrup-

tions in the Services and shall perform the Installation Services in a professional and 

workmanlike manner. Services may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled 

maintenance or for unscheduled emergency maintenance, either by Flock or by 

third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond Flock’s reasonable control, 

but Flock shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice in writing or by e-

mail of any scheduled service disruption.   

7.4 Disclaimer. THE REMEDY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 7.1 ABOVE IS 

AGENCY’S SOLE REMEDY, AND FLOCK’S SOLE LIABILITY, WITH RE-

SPECT TO DEFECTIVE EMBEDDED SOFTWARE.  FLOCK DOES NOT WAR-

RANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; 

NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY 

BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.  EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY 

SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” 

AND FLOCK DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN-

CLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MER-

CHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-

INFRINGEMENT.  THIS DISCLAIMER OF SECTION 7.4 ONLY APPLIES TO 

THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MEN-

TIONED IN SECTION 9.6. 
- 97 -

Item # 18.



7.5 Insurance. Flock will maintain commercial general liability policies with policy 

limits reasonably commensurate with the magnitude of Flock’s business risk. Certif-

icates of Insurance can be provided upon request.   

7.6 Force Majeure. Parties are not responsible or liable for any delays or failures in 

performance from any cause beyond their control, including, but not limited to acts 

of God, changes to law or regulations, embargoes, war, terrorist acts, acts or omis-

sions of third-Party technology providers, riots, fires, earthquakes, floods, power 

blackouts, strikes, supply chain shortages of equipment or supplies, weather condi-

tions or acts of hackers, internet service providers or any other third Party acts or 

omissions. Force Majeure includes the novel coronavirus Covid-19 pandemic, and 

the potential spread of variants, which is ongoing as of the date of the execution of 

this Agreement. 

8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; NO FEE TERM; INDEMNITY 

8.1 Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CON-

TRARY, FLOCK AND ITS SUPPLIERS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 

ALL HARDWARE AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIERS), OFFICERS, AFFILI-

ATES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND EMPLOYEES SHALL 

NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUBJECT 

MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATED 

THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, 

PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHER THEORY: (A) FOR ERROR OR INTER-

RUPTION OF USE OR FOR LOSS OR INACCURACY, INCOMPLETENESS OR 

CORRUPTION OF DATA OR FOOTAGE OR COST OF PROCUREMENT OF 

SUBSTITUTE GOODS, SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR LOSS OF BUSI-

NESS; (B) FOR ANY INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR 

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES; (C) FOR ANY MATTER BEYOND FLOCK’S 

ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE OR REASONABLE CONTROL INCLUDING REPEAT 

CRIMINAL ACTIVITY OR INABILITY TO CAPTURE FOOTAGE OR IDEN-

TIFY AND/OR CORRELATE A LICENSE PLATE WITH THE FBI DATABASE; 

(D) FOR ANY PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

MADE IN GOOD FAITH; (E) FOR CRIME PREVENTION; OR (F) FOR ANY 

AMOUNTS THAT, TOGETHER WITH AMOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH ALL 

OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE FEES PAID AND/OR PAYABLE BY 

AGENCY TO FLOCK FOR THE SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN 

THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TO THE ACT OR OMISSION THAT 

GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH CASE, WHETHER OR NOT - 98 -

Item # 18.



FLOCK HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. 

THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF SECTION 8 ONLY APPLIES TO THE 

EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MEN-

TIONED IN SECTION 9.6. 

8.2 Additional No-Fee Term Requirements.  IN NO EVENT SHALL FLOCK’S 

AGGREGATE LIABILITY, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RE-

LATED TO THE COMPLIMENTARY NO-FEE TERM AS DESCRIBED IN SEC-

TION 6.4 EXCEED $100, WITHOUT REGARD TO WHETHER SUCH CLAIM 

IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT 

LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.  Parties acknowledge and agree that the essential 

purpose of this Section 8.2 is to allocate the risks under the No-Fee Term described 

in Section 6.4 and limit potential liability given the aforementioned complimentary 

service, which would have been substantially higher if Flock were to assume any 

further liability other than as set forth herein.  Flock has relied on these limitations in 

determining whether to provide the complementary No-Fee Term. The limitations 

set forth in this Section 8.2 shall not apply to claims or damages resulting from 

Flock’s other obligations under this Agreement. 

8.3 Responsibility. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume the responsibility 

and liability for the acts and omissions of its own employees, deputies, officers, or 

agents, in connection with the performance of their official duties under this Agree-

ment. Each Party to this Agreement shall be liable (if at all) only for the torts of its 

own officers, agents, or employees.  

9.INDEMNIFICATION 

Agency hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Flock against any damages, 

losses, liabilities, settlements and expenses in connection with any claim or action 

that arises from an alleged violation of Section 3.1, a breach of this Agreement, 

Agency’s Installation Obligations, Agency’s sharing of any data in connection with 

the Flock system, Flock employees or agent or Non-Agency End Users, or otherwise 

from Agency’s use of the Services, Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware and any Em-

bedded Software, including any claim that such actions violate any applicable law or 

third Party right.  Although Flock has no obligation to monitor Agency’s use of the 

Services, Flock may do so and may prohibit any use of the Services it believes may 

be (or alleged to be) in violation of Section 3.1 or this Agreement. 
- 99 -

Item # 18.



10.MISCELLANEOUS 

10.1.Compliance With Laws. The Agency agrees to comply with all applicable 

local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies and ordinances and their associ-

ated record retention schedules, including responding to any subpoena request(s). In 

the event Flock is legally compelled to comply with a judicial order, subpoena, or 

government mandate, to disclose Agency Data or Agency Generated Data, Flock 

will provide Agency with notice.  

10.2. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable 

or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the minimum extent neces-

sary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain in full force and effect. 

10.3. Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sublicensable 

by either Party, without prior consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party 

may assign this Agreement, without the other Party's consent, (i) to any parent, sub-

sidiary, or affiliate entity, or (ii) to any purchaser of all or substantially all of such 

Party's assets or to any successor by way of merger, consolidation or similar transac-

tion.  

10.4. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Order Form(s), the 

then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule), 

Deployment Plan(s), and any attached addenda are the complete and exclusive state-

ment of the mutual understanding of the Parties and supersedes and cancels all pre-

vious written and oral agreements, communications and other understandings relat-

ing to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all waivers and modifications 

must be in a writing signed by both Parties, except as otherwise provided herein. 

None of Agency’s purchase orders, authorizations or similar documents will alter 

the terms of this Agreement, and any such conflicting terms are expressly rejected. 

In the event of any conflict of terms found in this Agreement or any other terms and 

conditions, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. 

10.5. Relationship. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is created 

as a result of this Agreement and Agency does not have any authority of any kind to 

bind Flock in any respect whatsoever. Flock shall at all times be and act as an inde-

pendent contractor.   

10.6.Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 

State in which the Agency is located. The Parties hereto agree that venue would be 

- 100 -

Item # 18.



proper in the chosen courts of the State of which the Agency is located. The Parties 

agree that the United Nations Convention for the International Sale of Goods is ex-

cluded in its entirety from this Agreement.  

10.7.Publicity. Upon prior consent from Agency, Flock has the right to reference 

and use Agency’s name and trademarks and disclose the nature of the Services pro-

vided hereunder in each case in business and development and marketing efforts, 

including without limitation on Flock’s website.  

10.8.Export. Agency may not remove or export from the United States or allow the 

export or re-export of the Flock IP or anything related thereto, or any direct product 

thereof in violation of any restrictions, laws or regulations of the United States De-

partment of Commerce, the United States Department of Treasury Office of Foreign 

Assets Control, or any other United States or foreign agency or authority.  As de-

fined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”), section 2.101, the Services, the 

Flock Hardware and Documentation are “commercial items” and according to the 

Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation (“DFAR”) section 

252.2277014(a)(1) and  are deemed to be “commercial computer software” and 

“commercial computer software documentation.” Flock is compliant with FAR Sec-

tion 889 and does not contract or do business with, use any equipment, system, or 

service that uses the enumerated banned Chinese telecommunication companies, 

equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as 

critical technology as part of any Flock system. Consistent with DFAR section 

227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, modification, reproduction, release, per-

formance, display, or disclosure of such commercial software or commercial soft-

ware documentation by the U.S. Government will be governed solely by the terms 

of this Agreement and will be prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by 

the terms of this Agreement. 

10.9.Headings. The headings are merely for organization and should not be con-

strued as adding meaning to the Agreement or interpreting the associated sections. 

10.10.Authority. Each of the below signers of this Agreement represent that they 

understand this Agreement and have the authority to sign on behalf of and bind the 

Parties they are representing.   

 

- 101 -

Item # 18.



10.11.Mandatory Addenda. The terms of the Mandatory Addendum attached hereto as Ex-

hibit “A” are incorporated herein, and in the event that any of the aforementioned Terms and 

Conditions contradict any of the terms of the Mandatory Addendum, Agency and Flock agree 

that the terms of this Agreement shall control. 

 

10.12. Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be 

deemed to have been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when re-

ceipt is electronically confirmed, if transmitted by email; the day after it is sent, if 

sent for next day delivery by recognized overnight delivery service; and upon re-

ceipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.   

FLOCK NOTICES ADDRESS: 

1170 HOWELL MILL ROAD, NW SUITE 210  

ATLANTA, GA 30318 

ATTN: LEGAL DEPARTMENT  

EMAIL: legal@flocksafety.com 

 

AGENCY NOTICES ADDRESS: 

ADDRESS:  

/FlockAgencyNoticeAddress1/ 

 

ATTN:  /FlockAgencyNoticeAttention1/ 

EMAIL: /FlockAgencyNoticeEmail1/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 - 102 -

Item # 18.



 

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT A 
 

 

Mandatory Addendum to 

All City of Tupelo Con-

tracts August 2019 

 

The City of Tupelo (TUPELO), despite any contrary provision contained in any contract 

to which TUPELO is a party, does not waive any rights, benefits, or prohibitions that may be 

provided under any law, statute(s), regulation(s), or policies. Not intended to be an exhaustive 

list, the following are examples of such matters and shall be exceptions to any contrary provi-

sion(s) in any contract to which TUPELO is a party. 

 

1. TUPELO does not indemnify or hold harmless any party. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss AG Op., Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG 

Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

 

2.  

 

3. TUPELO does not waive any claim; past, present, or future. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss AG Op; Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG 

Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

 

4. TUPELO does not waive its sovereign immunity. TUPELO shall only be 

responsible for liability resulting from the actions of its officers, agents, and 

employees acting within the course and scope of their official duties. 

Miss. Code Ann. § 11-46-1, et seq. 

 

5. TUPELO does not waive its Constitutional Eleventh (11th) Amendment 

immunity. 

U.S. Const. Amend. XI. 

 

6. TUPELO does not agree to the application of laws of another state. 

U.S. Const. amend XI; Miss. Code Ann. 11-11-3; Miss. Code Ann. 11-45- 

1; City of Jackson v. Wallace, 196 So. 223 (1940) 

7.  

 

8. TUPELO does not agree to waive warranties of merchantability, fitness for a 

particular purpose, or any common law warranties to which TUPELO is entitled. 

Miss. Const. Art 4, § 100; Miss Code Ann. § 75-2-719; Miss. AG Op., 

Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

- 103 -

Item # 18.



 

9. TUPELO does not agree that a party may represent, prosecute or defend legal 

actions in the name of TUPELO. (CITATION NEEDED.) 

 

10. Provisions that limit the time for TUPELO to pursue legal actions are deleted and 

void. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 104; Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss Code Ann. § 

15-1-5; Miss AG Op; Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Chamberlin 

(Oct, 18, 2002). 

 

11. TUPELO does not agree to submit to binding arbitration. 

Miss. AG Op., Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Chamberlin (Oct. 18, 

2002). 

 

12. TUPELO will make payments for all amounts owed under a contract agreement in 

accordance with state law. 

Miss. Code Ann. § 31-7-305. 

 

13. TUPELO advises for all contracts entered into, the provisions of the contract 

which will contain the commodities purchased or the personal or professional 

services provided, the price to be paid, and the term of the contract shall not be 

deemed to be a trade secret or confidential commercial or financial information, 

and shall be available for examination, copying or reproduction. 

Miss. Code § 25-61-9 (7). 

 

14. TUPELO must comply with Mississippi public records law. Records furnished to 

public bodies by third parties which contain trade secrets or confidential commer-

cial or financial information shall not be subject to inspection, examination, copy-

ing or reproduction until notice to said third parties has been given, but such rec-

ords shall be released within a reasonable period of time unless the said third par-

ties shall have obtained a court order protecting such records as confidential. 

Miss. Code § 25-61-9 (1). 

 

15. Data processing software obtained by TUPELO under a licensing agreement that 

prohibits its disclosure and which software is a trade secret as defined in Miss. 

Code Section 75-26-3, and data processing software produced by a public body 

which is sensitive must not be subject to inspection, copying or reproduction un-

der Mississippi public records law. “Sensitive” means only those portions of data 

processing software, including the specifications and documentation, used to: 

(a) Collect, process, store, and retrieve information which is exempt; (b) Control 

and direct access authorizations and security measures for automated systems; (c) 

Collect, process, store, and retrieve information disclosure of which would require 

a significant intrusion into the business of the public body. 

- 104 -

Item # 18.



 

16. TUPELO is prohibited from binding its successors in office to contracts, including leases, which result in 

taking away the successors’ rights and powers conferred by law, unless there is specific statutory author-

ity to enter into such contract. In the absence of specific statutory authority, such contracts are voidable 

by the successors in office. 

MS AG Ops., Barton (January 8, 2014) and Barton (July 15, 2011)(both relying on Biloxi Firefight-

ers Assoc. v. City of Biloxi, 810 So.2d 589 (Miss. 2002). 

 
 

17. TUPELO does not have the power to grant to any person, firm or corporation any exclusive franchise or any 

exclusive right to use or occupy the streets, highways, bridges, or public places in such municipality for any 

purpose. TUPELO cannot grant, renew, or extend any such franchise, privilege or right, without compensa-

tion or for any longer period than twenty-five years. 

Miss. Code Anno. 21-27-1 

 
 

18. All contracts must be approved by the City Council of TUPELO, subject to the veto power of the Mayor 

of TUPELO. 

MS AG Ops. 2012-00013 

- 105 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE October 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF NMNU INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to approve the North Mississippi Narcotics Unit (NMNU)   

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT. 

 

- 106 -

Item # 19.



- 107 -

Item # 19.



- 108 -

Item # 19.



- 109 -

Item # 19.



- 110 -

Item # 19.



- 111 -

Item # 19.



- 112 -

Item # 19.



- 113 -

Item # 19.



- 114 -

Item # 19.



- 115 -

Item # 19.



- 116 -

Item # 19.



- 117 -

Item # 19.



- 118 -

Item # 19.



- 119 -

Item # 19.



- 120 -

Item # 19.



- 121 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney  

DATE October 28, 2022 

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER RESCINDING COUNCIL ACTION OF 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 TO APPROVE BID # 2022-032PD – THE PURCHASE 

OF NINE FORD EXPLORER POLICE UNIT UPFIT PACKAGES  
  

 

Request:  

Move to rescind Council’s action of September 20, 2022 to approve bid # 2022-032PD. It 

is no longer in the best interest of the City to go forward with this purchase.  

- 122 -

Item # 20.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDER 

AN ORDER RESCINDING COUNCIL ACTION OF SEPTEMBER 20, 2022, TO 

APPROVE BID # 2022-032PD – AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF NINE FORD 

EXPLORER POLICE UNIT UPFIT PACKAGES  

WHEREAS, the City Council during its regular meeting of September 20, 2022 did 

approve bid # 2022-032PD to purchase nine Ford Explorer Police unit upfit packages; and 

 

WHEREAS, this bid was awarded to Cannon Chevrolet Nissan in the amount of 

$110,550 and was properly procured in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 31-7-13; and  

 

WHEREAS, it has since been determined that it would be in the best interest of the 

City’s financial wellbeing to seek alternative means of purchasing this commodity.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved and ordered by the City Council of the City 

of Tupelo the following: 

 

1. The prefatory findings are hereby adopted and found to be in accordance with the proper 

exercise of municipal authority.  

2. The action taken by the City Council during the Regular Meeting of September 20, 2022 

to approve bid # 2022-032PD shall hereby be RESCINDED.  

3. The Clerk of the Council shall annotate the Minutes of the September 20, 2022 Regular 

City Council Meeting to reflect this action. 

 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ___________________moved that the 

foregoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 

__________________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

 

Councilmember Mims voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Bryan voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted    _______________ 

 

The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the Order adopted. 

  

- 123 -

Item # 20.



Page 2 of 2 
 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Order was declared, passed and adopted at a regular 

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

        LYNN BRYAN, City Council President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

 

APPROVED: 

 

_______________________________________ 

TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

   

_______________________________________ 
DATE 

- 124 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director  

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO REMOVE ITEMS 

FROM ASSETS AND SURPLUS AT AUCTION - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request for approval to remove the attached list of items from assets and surplus at auction. 

 

 

Reason for auction – 

 

No longer in use – Need repairs or has been replaced or being replaced with newer equipment 

- 125 -

Item # 21.



VEH NO. YEAR MAKE MODEL SER NO. DESCRIP. ASSET BARCODE COT TOOLWATCH
61-114 2001 JOHN DEERE 990 CH4020D171452 TRACTOR G06357 13493 COT 1963 TW 957461

61-098 2006 SUPERIOR BROOM DT80C 805231 BROOM 1279 11652 COT 5839 TW 957571

61-090 2009 LEEBOY 400T 57857 ASPHALT ROLLER 3246 14948 TW 658867

61-085 1999 BEAST 3860 1144 WOOD CHIPPER G05553 10658 COT 1796 TW 957298

61-084 2000 BOBCAT 863 SKID STEER LOADER 514143033 LOADER - SMALL G05768 10725 COT 1455 TW 957346

61-079 2000 HYUNDAI 160LC3 E601GA10296 EXCAVATOR G05705 10726 COT 1908 TW 957219

61-070 1992 JOHN DEERE 750B LT 776547 DOZER G01524 10707 COT 1025 TW 956255

61-069 1985 CATERPILLAR D-5H 25X1941 DOZER G00646 10715 COT 1024 TW 956254

61-076 1999 JOHN DEERE 410E T0410EX874797 BACKHOE G05124 10676 COT 1750 TW 957250

61-074 1995 CATERPILLAR 426B 6KL01525 BACKHOE G02408 10698 COT 1415 TW 658599

61-108 1995 JOHN DEERE 6300 L06300U149828 TRACTOR G02406 10697 COT 1418 TW 956514

61-256 2003 LEBOY 1000D 1000R-3724D ASPHALT PAVER G06898 11635 COT 1983 TW 957472

61-110 1976 FORD 5600 C516526 TRACTOR NOA 11056 COT 1002 TW 956509

61-089 2009 LEE BOY 400T 400T-57241 ASPHALT ROLLER 2949 14637 TW 658855

61-060 2012 BOBCAT E50 COMPACT EXCAVATOR AG3N12839 EXCAVATOR - MINI 4067 15350 TW 960077

- 126 -

Item # 21.



FOB VEH NO. YEAR MAKE MODEL SER NO. DESCRIP. 
1207 61-114 2001 JOHN DEERE 990 CH4020D171452 TRACTOR

1394 61-098 2006 SUPERIOR BROOM DT80C 805231 BROOM

61-090 2009 LEEBOY 400T 57857 ASPHALT ROLLER

61-085 1999 BEAST 3860 1144 WOOD CHIPPER

1041 61-084 2000 BOBCAT 863 SKID STEER LOADER 514143033 LOADER - SMALL

61-079 2000 HYUNDAI 160LC3 E601GA10296 EXCAVATOR

61-070 1992 JOHN DEERE 750B LT 776547 DOZER

61-069 1985 CATERPILLAR D-5H 25X1941 DOZER

1205 61-076 1999 JOHN DEERE 410E T0410EX874797 BACKHOE

1013 61-074 1995 CATERPILLAR 426B 6KL01525 BACKHOE

1059 61-108 1995 JOHN DEERE 6300 L06300U149828 TRACTOR

61-256 2003 LEBOY 1000D 1000R-3724D ASPHALT PAVER

1037 61-110 1976 FORD 5600 C516526 TRACTOR

61-089 2009 LEE BOY 400T 400T-57241 ASPHALT ROLLER

61-060 2012 BOBCAT E50 COMPACT EXCAVATOR AG3N12839 EXCAVATOR - MINI

- 127 -

Item # 21.



ASSET BARCODE COT TOOLWATCH DIV MISC
G06357 13493 COT 1963 TW 957461 ROW BUCKET MODEL JD430 W

1279 11652 COT 5839 TW 957571 STREET

3246 14948 TW 658867 STREET

G05553 10658 COT 1796 TW 957298 BRUSH ENG SN RG6125A008363

G05768 10725 COT 1455 TW 957346 ROW 873

G05705 10726 COT 1908 TW 957219 BRUSH

G01524 10707 COT 1025 TW 956255 DRAINAGE

G00646 10715 COT 1024 TW 956254 BRUSH 8Z-4180 AT VETERANS DUMP

G05124 10676 COT 1750 TW 957250 DRAINAGE

G02408 10698 COT 1415 TW 658599 STREET

G02406 10697 COT 1418 TW 956514 ROW

G06898 11635 COT 1983 TW 957472 STREET ENG SN 1021202016626

NOA 11056 COT 1002 TW 956509 ROW

2949 14637 TW 658855 STREET

4067 15350 TW 960077 DRAINAGE

- 128 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned 

DATE October 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR THE LEE ACRES 

PICKLEBALL COMPLEX AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for Sloan 

Landscape Architect for the Lee Acres Pickleball Complex 

Note:  The contract is attached to this request. 

- 129 -

Item # 22.



- 130 -

Item # 22.



- 131 -

Item # 22.



- 132 -

Item # 22.



- 133 -

Item # 22.



- 134 -

Item # 22.



- 135 -

Item # 22.



- 136 -

Item # 22.



- 137 -

Item # 22.



- 138 -

Item # 22.



- 139 -

Item # 22.



- 140 -

Item # 22.



- 141 -

Item # 22.



- 142 -

Item # 22.



- 143 -

Item # 22.



- 144 -

Item # 22.



- 145 -

Item # 22.



- 146 -

Item # 22.



- 147 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE October 28, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF QUOTES FOR AQUATIC CENTER 

CHEMICALS AF 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the lowest and best quotes for chemicals for the Aquatic Center.  

 

- 148 -

Item # 23.



- 149 -

Item # 23.



- 150 -

Item # 23.



- 151 -

Item # 23.



- 152 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE October 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT 

APPROVAL AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to request that the Mayor and City Council approve all the contracts for Tupelo 

Sports Council for the upcoming 2022-23 fiscal year. 

 

Note:  All contracts are attached. 

- 153 -

Item # 24.



- 154 -

Item # 24.



- 155 -

Item # 24.



- 156 -

Item # 24.



- 157 -

Item # 24.



- 158 -

Item # 24.



- 159 -

Item # 24.



- 160 -

Item # 24.



- 161 -

Item # 24.



- 162 -

Item # 24.



- 163 -

Item # 24.



- 164 -

Item # 24.



- 165 -

Item # 24.



- 166 -

Item # 24.



- 167 -

Item # 24.



- 168 -

Item # 24.



- 169 -

Item # 24.



- 170 -

Item # 24.



- 171 -

Item # 24.



- 172 -

Item # 24.



- 173 -

Item # 24.



- 174 -

Item # 24.



- 175 -

Item # 24.



- 176 -

Item # 24.



- 177 -

Item # 24.



- 178 -

Item # 24.



- 179 -

Item # 24.



- 180 -

Item # 24.



- 181 -

Item # 24.



- 182 -

Item # 24.



- 183 -

Item # 24.



- 184 -

Item # 24.



- 185 -

Item # 24.



- 186 -

Item # 24.



- 187 -

Item # 24.



- 188 -

Item # 24.



- 189 -

Item # 24.



- 190 -

Item # 24.



- 191 -

Item # 24.



- 192 -

Item # 24.



- 193 -

Item # 24.



- 194 -

Item # 24.



- 195 -

Item # 24.



- 196 -

Item # 24.



- 197 -

Item # 24.



- 198 -

Item # 24.



- 199 -

Item # 24.



- 200 -

Item # 24.



- 201 -

Item # 24.



- 202 -

Item # 24.



- 203 -

Item # 24.



- 204 -

Item # 24.



- 205 -

Item # 24.



- 206 -

Item # 24.



- 207 -

Item # 24.



- 208 -

Item # 24.



- 209 -

Item # 24.



- 210 -

Item # 24.



- 211 -

Item # 24.



- 212 -

Item # 24.



- 213 -

Item # 24.



- 214 -

Item # 24.



- 215 -

Item # 24.



- 216 -

Item # 24.



- 217 -

Item # 24.



- 218 -

Item # 24.



- 219 -

Item # 24.



- 220 -

Item # 24.



- 221 -

Item # 24.



- 222 -

Item # 24.



- 223 -

Item # 24.



- 224 -

Item # 24.



- 225 -

Item # 24.



- 226 -

Item # 24.



- 227 -

Item # 24.



- 228 -

Item # 24.



- 229 -

Item # 24.



- 230 -

Item # 24.



- 231 -

Item # 24.



- 232 -

Item # 24.



- 233 -

Item # 24.



- 234 -

Item # 24.



- 235 -

Item # 24.



- 236 -

Item # 24.



- 237 -

Item # 24.



- 238 -

Item # 24.



- 239 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Cadence Bank Arena  

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES 

OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING OF 

SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AND SPECIAL 

CALLED MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 

 

- 240 -

Item # 25.



- 241 -

Item # 25.



- 242 -

Item # 25.



- 243 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-036WL JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

November 1, 2022: 

 

Bid No. 2022-036WL – Sale of 1995 Ditch Witch JT820 Boring Machine w/Trailer (S/N 2M810) 

to the highest qualified bid submitted by J.J. Merchant in the amount of $7,777.77.   

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

- 244 -

Item # 26.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION - LED LUMINAIRES
BID NO. 2022-036WL  
OCTOBER 13, 2022

Vendors

JJ Merchant Jeff Martin TRS
Utilities

Item Product

1 Sale of 1995 Boring Machine w/Trailer $7,777.77 $3,579.00 $2,400.00

- 245 -

Item # 26.



- 246 -

Item # 26.



- 247 -

Item # 26.



- 248 -

Item # 26.



- 249 -

Item # 26.



- 250 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR REJECTION OF BID NO. 2022-039WL 

(CONCRETE POLES)  JT  
  

 

Request:  

I respectfully request that you reject bid number 2022-039WL Concrete Poles (12 Month Supply 

Bid). We did not receive any bid responses. These items will be rebid as soon as possible. 

 

 

- 251 -

Item # 27.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-039WL
OCTOBER 13, 2022

Vendors

Item Product

Concrete Poles
(12 Month Supply Bid)

1 30' (Class 1) No Bids Received
2 35' (Class 1)
3 40' (Class 1)
4 45' (Class 1)
5 50' (Class 1)
6 55' (Class 1)
7 60' (Class 1)
8 65' (Class 1)

- 252 -

Item # 27.



- 253 -

Item # 27.



- 254 -

Item # 27.



- 255 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD 2022-040WL WATER MATERIALS (6 

MONTH SUPPLY BID) JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

November 1, 2022: 

 

Bid No. 2022-040WL – Water Materials (6 Month Supply Bid) to the low qualified bids as 

indicated on the attached bid tabulation.   

 

 
 

- 256 -

Item # 28.



Vendors
Consolidated Southern 

ITEM Product Pipe Pipe
1 ¾ x 3 Repair Clamp       $7.00 $8.10
2 ¾ x 6 Repair Clamp       $13.00 $14.45
3 1 x 3 Repair Clamp          $8.00 $8.40
4 1 x 6 Repair Clamp $14.00 $15.35
5 1½ x 3 Repair Clamp $8.50 $9.30
6 1½ x 6 Repair Clamp $16.00 $15.95
7 1¼ x 3 Repair Clamp $8.00 $9.10
8 1¼ x 6 Repair Clamp $15.00 $16.16
9 2 x 3 Repair Clamp $9.50 $12.05
10 2 x 6 Repair Clamp $18.50 $21.75
11 2 x 12 Repair Clamp $38.25 $45.91
12 3 x 12 Emergency Clamp   $119.00 No Bid
13 4 x 12 Emergency Clamp   $127.00 No Bid
14 6 x 12 Emergency Clamp   $171.00 No Bid
15 6 x 18 Emergency Clamp   $244.00 No Bid
16 8 x 12 Emergency Clamp   $179.00 No Bid
17 8 x 18 Emergency Clamp   $305.00 No Bid
18 10 x 12 Emergency Clamp   $229.00 No Bid
19 10 x 18 Emergency Clamp   $378.00 No Bid
20 12 x 12 Emergency Clamp   $276.00 No Bid
21 12 x 18 Emergency Clamp   $450.00 No Bid
22 4" Tapping Valve - Less Acc $910.00 No Bid
23 6" Tapping Valve - Less Acc $1,286.00 No Bid
24 8" Tapping Valve - Less Acc $1,910.00 No Bid
25 10" Tapping Valve - Less Acc $2,881.00 No Bid
26 12" Tapping Valve - Less Acc $4,352.00 No Bid
27 6 x 4 Tapping Tee $1,630.00 No Bid
28 6 x 6 Tapping Tee $1,630.00 No Bid
29 8 x 4 Tapping Tee $1,995.00 No Bid
30 8 x 6 Tapping Tee $1,995.00 No Bid
31 8 x 8 Tapping Tee $2,167.00 No Bid
32 10 x 4 Tapping Tee $3,948.00 No Bid
33 10 x 6 Tapping Tee $3,948.00 No Bid
34 10 x 8 Tapping Tee $4,208.00 No Bid
35 10 x 10 Tapping Tee $4,290.00 No Bid
36 12 x 4 Tapping Tee $3,962.00 No Bid
37 12 x 6 Tapping Tee $3,962.00 No Bid
38 12 x 8 Tapping Tee $4,208.00 No Bid
39 12 x 10 Tapping Tee $4,868.00 No Bid
40 12 x 12 Tapping Tee $4,995.00 No Bid
41 2" Coupling $139.00 $134.00

TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION - WATER MATERIALS (6 MONTH SUPPLY BID) 
BID NUMBER 2022-040WL
OCTOBER 20, 2022

- 257 -

Item # 28.



Vendors
Consolidated Southern 

ITEM Product Pipe Pipe

TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION - WATER MATERIALS (6 MONTH SUPPLY BID) 
BID NUMBER 2022-040WL
OCTOBER 20, 2022

42 3" Coupling $184.00 $176.50
43 4" Coupling $236.00 $226.25
44 6" Coupling $313.00 $293.00
45 8" Coupling $354.00 $330.00
46 10" Coupling $455.00 $425.00
47 12" Coupling $537.00 $565.00
48 3" MJ x MJ Gate Valve - Less Acc $646.00 No Bid
49 4" MJ x MJ Gate Valve - Less Acc $725.00 No Bid
50 6" MJ x MJ Gate Valve - Less Acc $925.00 No Bid
51 8" MJ x MJ Gate Valve - Less Acc $1,475.00 No Bid
52 10" MJ x MJ Gate Valve - Less Acc $2,289.00 No Bid
53 12" MJ x MJ Gate Valve - Less Acc $2,896.00 No Bid
54 5.25 x 3' Bury Fire Hydrant $2,795.00 No Bid
55 5.25 x 3.5' Bury Fire Hydrant $2,865.00 No Bid
56 5.25 x 4' Bury Fire Hydrant $2,932.00 No Bid
57 5.25 x 4.5' Bury Fire Hydrant $2,995.00 No Bid
58 5.25 x 5' Bury Fire Hydrant $3,075.00 No Bid
59 5.25 x 5.5' Bury Fire Hydrant $3,135.00 No Bid
60 5¼" Fire Hydrant 1' Extension Kit $925.00 No Bid
61 5¼" Fire Hydrant 1'-6" Extension Kit $1,035.00 No Bid
62 5¼" Fire Hydrant 2'-6" Extension Kit $1,664.00 No Bid
63 5¼" Fire Hydrant 3'-6" Extension Kit $1,995.00 No Bid
64 5¼" Fire Hydrant 4' Extension Kit $2,230.00 No Bid
65 5¼" Fire Hydrant Flange Repair Kit $275.00 No Bid
66 5¼" Fire Hydrant Main Valve Repair Kit $765.00 No Bid
67 5¼" Fire Hydrant Bonnet Repair Kit $125.00 No Bid
68 ¾" Corp Stop $52.00 $38.40
69 ¾" Curb Stop $97.00 $46.80
70 ¾" Meter Connector $15.00 $11.45
71 ¾" Copper Union $29.00 $21.45
72 ¾" Male Coupling $23.00 $17.60
73 ¾" Female Coupling $25.00 $18.50
74 ¾" Quarter Bend Union $35.00 $27.70
75 1" Corp Stop $78.75 $58.00
76 1" Curb Stop $100.00 $83.40
77 1" Meter Connector $23.00 $17.60
78 1" Copper Union $31.00 $24.50
79 1" Male Coupling $28.00 $20.80
80 1" Female Coupling $36.00 $25.90
81 1" Quarter Bend Union $45.00 $35.50
82 1½" Curb Valve $267.00 $194.50- 258 -

Item # 28.



Vendors
Consolidated Southern 

ITEM Product Pipe Pipe

TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION - WATER MATERIALS (6 MONTH SUPPLY BID) 
BID NUMBER 2022-040WL
OCTOBER 20, 2022

83 1½" Male Coupling $78.00 $57.05
84 1½" Female Coupling $99.00 $72.95
85 1½" Copper Union $112.00 $81.95
86 1½" Quarter Bend Union $156.00 $115.00
87 2" Curb Valve $390.00 $283.40
88 2" Male Coupling $113.00 $83.15
89 2" Female Coupling $119.00 $86.90
90 2" Copper Union $150.00 $110.70
91 2" Quarter Bend Union $315.00 $231.00
92 1½" x ¾" IPS Service Saddle $22.00 No Bid
93 1½" x 1" IPS Service Saddle $22.00 No Bid
94 2" x ¾" IPS Service Saddle $18.50 $27.50
95 2" x ¾" PVC Service Saddle $18.50 $66.10
96 2" x 1" IPS Service Saddle $18.50 $27.50
97 2" x 1" PVC Service Saddle $18.50 $66.10
98 4" x ¾" PVC Service Saddle $32.00 $73.75
99 4" x 1" PVC Service Saddle $32.00 $73.75
100 4" x 1½" PVC Service Saddle $32.00 $81.40
101 4" x 2" PVC Service Saddle $42.00 $81.40
102 6" x ¾" DIPS Service Saddle $40.00 $40.50
103 6" x 1" DIPS Service Saddle $40.00 $40.50
104 6" x 1½" DIPS Service Saddle $48.00 $49.40
105 6" x 2" DIPS Service Saddle $48.00 $49.40
106 8" x ¾" DIPS Service Saddle $48.00 $44.30
107 8" x 1" DIPS Service Saddle $48.00 $44.30
108 8" x 1½" DIPS Service Saddle $56.00 $55.30
109 8" x 2" DIPS Service Saddle $56.00 $55.30
110 10" x 1½" DIPS Service Saddle $63.50 $69.60
111 10" x 2" DIPS Service Saddle $63.50 $69.60
112 12" x 1½" DIPS Service Saddle $68.00 $86.90
113 12" x 2" DIPS Service Saddle $72.00 $86.90

- 259 -

Item # 28.



- 260 -

Item # 28.



ADDENDUM 1 

City of Tupelo, MS 

Water Materials 6-Month Supply bid 

2022-040WL 

 

Notice to Bidders: 

This Addendum 1, dated October 11, 2022, supersedes, and takes precedence over specifications for 

the above listed bid, which shall remain in full force and effect, except as herein modified: 

 

Item 1:  

The bid opening date has been extended to October 20, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 

 

- 261 -

Item # 28.



- 262 -

Item # 28.



- 263 -

Item # 28.



- 264 -

Item # 28.



- 265 -

Item # 28.



- 266 -

Item # 28.



- 267 -

Item # 28.



- 268 -

Item # 28.



- 269 -

Item # 28.



- 270 -

Item # 28.



- 271 -

Item # 28.



- 272 -

Item # 28.



- 273 -

Item # 28.



- 274 -

Item # 28.



- 275 -

Item # 28.



- 276 -

Item # 28.



- 277 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-037WL JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

November 1, 2022: 

 

Bid No. 2022-037WL – Sale of 2001 International Sewer Vactor Truck (VIN 

1HTGCADT81H405223) to the highest qualified bid submitted by Paul Smithey Construction 

Company in the amount of $25,000.   

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

- 278 -

Item # 29.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION 
BID NO. 2022-037WL  
OCTOBER 13, 2022

Vendors

Paul Smithey JJ Merchant Jeff Martin
Construction

Item Product

1 Sale of 2001 International Sewer $25,000.00 $17,777.77 $12,888.00
Vactor Truck

- 279 -

Item # 29.



- 280 -

Item # 29.



- 281 -

Item # 29.



- 282 -

Item # 29.



- 283 -

Item # 29.



- 284 -

Item # 29.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BID NO. 2022-038WL (SOURCES OF 

SUPPLY) JT  
  

 

Request: 

Review and award the attached bid:  

Bid No. 2022-038WL – Sources of Supply (12 Month Bid) for Minor Water/Sewer 

Construction/Rehab as indicated on the attached bid tabulation. 

- 285 -

Item # 30.



1TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 1: Part 1: PVC Sewer Pipe Installation
Bid Price per

Diameter Est. Qty. Length Linear Ft
4" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $19.80 No Bid
4" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $19.20 No Bid
4" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $18.70 No Bid
4" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $22.10 No Bid
4" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $21.60 No Bid
4" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $21.00 No Bid
4" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $35.60 No Bid
4" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $35.10 No Bid
4" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $34.60 No Bid
4" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $2.10 No Bid

6" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $24.40 No Bid
6" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $23.85 No Bid
6" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $23.40 No Bid
6" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $26.65 No Bid
6" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $26.10 No Bid
6" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $25.60 No Bid
6" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $40.20 No Bid
6" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $39.60 No Bid
6" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $39.10 No Bid
6" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $2.40 No Bid

8" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $40.60 No Bid
8" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $40.00 No Bid
8" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $39.60 No Bid
8" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $49.90 No Bid
8" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $43.35 No Bid
8" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $48.75 No Bid
8" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $63.45 No Bid
8" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $63.00 No Bid
8" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $62.50 No Bid
8" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $2.75 No Bid

- 286 -

Item # 30.



2TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 1: Part 1: PVC Sewer Pipe Installation (cont'd)
Bid Price per

Diameter Est. Qty. Length Linear Ft
10" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $43.15 No Bid
10" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $42.60 No Bid
10" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $42.00 No Bid
10" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $52.15 No Bid
10" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $51.55 No Bid
10" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $51.00 No Bid
10" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $65.70 No Bid
10" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $65.20 No Bid
10" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $64.80 No Bid
10" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $3.35 No Bid

12" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $45.40 No Bid
12" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $44.85 No Bid
12" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $44.25 No Bid
12" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $54.45 No Bid
12" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $53.95 No Bid
12" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $53.40 No Bid
12" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $68.00 No Bid
12" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $67.50 No Bid
12" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $67.00 No Bid
12" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $3.80 No Bid

Section 1: Part 2: Miscellaneous Sewer Services
Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit

Manhole Installation
Standard Installation Bid/Vertical Ft. $274.10 No Bid
Installation Over Existing Line Bid/Vertical Ft. $328.90 No Bid
Tieing into Existing Manhole Lump Sum $1,020.60 No Bid
Tieing into Existing Sewer Line Lump Sum $567.00 No Bid
4" Sewer Tap Lump Sum $792.00 No Bid
6" Sewer Tap Lump Sum $1,020.60 No Bid
Install New Manhole Ring & Cover Lump Sum $340.20 No Bid
Installation of Misc. Sewer Fittings per Hour $175.00 No Bid- 287 -

Item # 30.



3TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 1: Part 2: Miscellaneous Sewer Services (cont'd)

Manhole Height Adjustment
MH Height Adj. w/Cast Iron Riser Ring Lump Sum $79.50 No Bid
MH Height Adj. w/Brick and Mortar Lump Sum $340.20 No Bid
MH Height Adj. w/Concrete Donut Riser Lump Sum $340.20 No Bid
MH Height Adj. - Riser 0 - 2 Feet Lump Sum $567.00 No Bid
MH Height Adj. - Riser 2 - 4 Feet Lump Sum $792.00 No Bid
MH Height Adj. - Riser 4 - 6 Feet Lump Sum $963.00 No Bid

Sewer Pipe Bores
4" to 6" Pipe per LF $54.00 No Bid
8" to 10" Pipe per LF $75.75 No Bid
12" to 16" Pipe per LF $94.50 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 1 $9,763.65
.

Section 2: Sewer Inspections and Cleaning

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit Bid Price/Unit
Color TV/Video Inspection
Minimum Service Charge Lump Sum No Bid $555.00
8" to 12" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00
15" to 18" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.50
21" to 24" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00
Reverse Set-up Lump Sum No Bid $300.00

Pipe/Manhole Cleaning
Clean 8" to 10" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00
Clean 12" to 15" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.50
Clean 18" to 21" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00
Clean 24" and Larger Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00
Manhole Cleaning per Hour No Bid $225.00

- 288 -

Item # 30.



4TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 2: Sewer Inspections and Cleaning (cont'd)

Root Removal in Sewers
8" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00
10" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.50
12" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00

Smoke Testing Sewer Lines
8" - 15" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $1.50
18" - 36" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00

                                    TOTAL SECTION 2 No Bid $1,109.00

Section 3: Sewer Line Open-Cut Point Repairs

Diameter Est. Depth Length of Repair Bid Price per LF
8" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
8" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
8" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
8" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
8" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
8" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid

10" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
10" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
10" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
10" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
10" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
10" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid

12" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
12" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
12" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
12" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
12" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
12" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid- 289 -

Item # 30.



5TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 3: Sewer Line Oper-Cut Point Repairs (cont'd)

Diameter Est. Depth ` Bid Price per LF
15" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
15" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
15" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
15" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
15" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
15" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid

18" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
18" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
18" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
18" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
18" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
18" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid

21" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
21" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
21" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
21" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
21" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
21" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid

24" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
24" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
24" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
24" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
24" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
24" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid

- 290 -

Item # 30.



6TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 3: Sewer Line Oper-Cut Point Repairs (cont'd)

Diameter Est. Depth Length of Repair Bid Price per LF
27" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,808.50 No Bid
27" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,808.50 No Bid
27" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,808.50 No Bid
27" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $4,716.00 No Bid
27" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $4,716.00 No Bid
27" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $4,716.00 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 3 $172,305.00

Section 4: Part 1: Water Pipe Installation

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
3/4" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
1" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
1 1/2" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
2" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
2" PVC Water Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
4" PVC Water Line per LF $7.96 No Bid
6" DIP Water Line per LF $14.20 No Bid
8" DIP Water Line per LF $16.50 No Bid
10" DIP Water Line per LF $18.76 No Bid
Installation of Misc. MJ Fittings per Hour $170.25 No Bid

Section 4:  Part 2:  Miscellaneous Water Services

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
New Fire Hydrant Installation w/Valve Lump Sum $1,360.50 No Bid
6"x4" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
8"x4" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
6"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
8"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
10"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,252.50 No Bid- 291 -

Item # 30.



7TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 4:  Part 2:  Miscellaneous Water Services (cont'd)

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
12"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,252.50 No Bid
8"x8" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,360.50 No Bid
10"x8" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,474.50 No Bid
12"x8" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,474.50 No Bid
10"x10" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,701.00 No Bid
12"x10" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,815.00 No Bid
12"x12" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $2,268.00 No Bid

Section 4:  Part 3:  Water Service Connections

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
3/4" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $795.00 No Bid
1" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $795.00 No Bid
1 1/2" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $907.50 No Bid
2" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $907.50 No Bid
Tie into Existing Water Service Line Lump Sum $170.50 No Bid

Section 4:  Part 4:  Water and Pipe Bores

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
3/4" to 1 1/2" Pipe per LF $34.25 No Bid
2" to 6" Pipe per LF $44.50 No Bid
8" to 10" Pipe per LF $56.70 No Bid
12" to 16" Pipe per LF $86.10 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 4 $22,553.52

- 292 -

Item # 30.



8TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 5: Miscellaneous Work

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
Dump Truck and Operator (12 cyl) per Hour $103.50 No Bid
Dump Truck and Operator (20 cyl) per Hour $127.50 No Bid
Trackhoe and Operator per Hour $180.00 No Bid
Backhoe and Operator per Hour $124.50 No Bid
D5 Dozer (or equal) and Operator per Hour $137.25 No Bid
General Labor per Hour $54.00 No Bid
Service Truck per Hour $103.50 No Bid
Asphalt Cutting and Removing per Foot $10.50 No Bid
Concrete Cutting and Removing per Foot $10.50 No Bid
Haul off Dig-Out per Hour $499.50 No Bid
Haul Dirt (20 yds) per Hour $172.50 No Bid
Haul Dirt (14 yds) per Hour $127.50 No Bid
Fertilizing Seeding & Mulching Square Yard $1.50 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 5 $1,652.25

Section 6:  Fire Hydrant Repairs

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
Replace Existing Fire Hydrant Lump Sum $1,590.00 No Bid
Replace Existing Fire Hydrant and Valve Lump Sum $2,042.70 No Bid
Raise Existing Fire Hydrant (12" to 18") Lump Sum $682.50 No Bid
Raise Existing Fire Hydrant (18" to 24") Lump Sum $682.50 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 6 $4,997.70

- 293 -

Item # 30.



9TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2022-038WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
OCTOBER 13, 2022 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 7:  Internal Cured-In-Place Point Repair

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
6" x 3' Long Each $3,204.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 6" per LF $150.00 No Bid
8" x 3' Long Each $3,582.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 8" per LF $159.00 No Bid
10" x 3' Long Each $3,960.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 10" per LF $159.00 No Bid
12" x 3' Long Each $4,338.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 12" per LF $174.00 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 7 $15,726.00

- 294 -

Item # 30.



- 295 -

Item # 30.



- 296 -

Item # 30.



- 297 -

Item # 30.



- 298 -

Item # 30.



- 299 -

Item # 30.



- 300 -

Item # 30.



- 301 -

Item # 30.



- 302 -

Item # 30.



- 303 -

Item # 30.



- 304 -

Item # 30.



- 305 -

Item # 30.



- 306 -

Item # 30.



- 307 -

Item # 30.



- 308 -

Item # 30.



- 309 -

Item # 30.



- 310 -

Item # 30.



- 311 -

Item # 30.



- 312 -

Item # 30.



- 313 -

Item # 30.



- 314 -

Item # 30.



- 315 -

Item # 30.



- 316 -

Item # 30.



- 317 -

Item # 30.



- 318 -

Item # 30.



- 319 -

Item # 30.



- 320 -

Item # 30.



- 321 -

Item # 30.



- 322 -

Item # 30.



- 323 -

Item # 30.



- 324 -

Item # 30.



- 325 -

Item # 30.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-041WL JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

November 1, 2022: 

 

Bid No. 2022-041WL – LED Luminaires (6 Month Supply Bid) to the low qualified bids as 

indicated on the attached bid tabulation with the following explanation:   

 

 Item 2 – Although Trastar, Inc. provided the lowest price on this item, the luminaire they 

 offer does not meet our required specifications and the replacement parts are not 

 interchangeable with the lights already installed within our system.  

 

 

 

 
 

- 326 -

Item # 31.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION - LED LUMINAIRES
BID NO. 2022-041WL  
OCTOBER 13, 2022

Vendors

Stuart C. Arkansas Trastar,
Irby Electric Inc.

Item Product

LED Luminaires (6 Month Supply Bid)

1 8000 Lumens Multi-Volt 120/277 Type 5 $111.58 No Bid No Bid
Distribution 10kV/5kA Surge Protection 

Tool-Less Entry  

2 230 Watts 35150 Lumens Multi-Volt 120/277 Type 3 No Bid $278.00 $268.00
Distribution 4000K 10kV Surge Protection

Color: Gray

3 270 Watts 31000 Lumens Multi-Volt 120/277 No Bid $570.00 No Bid
4000K Yoke Mount 20kV/20kA Surge Protection

with Photo Control Receptacle and Adjustable
Output Unit, Color:  Bronze

4 270 Watts 31000 Lumens Multi-Vlt 120/277 No Bid $570.00 No Bid
4000K Yoke Mount 20kV/20kA Surge Protection

with Photo Control Receptacle and Adjustable
Output Unit, Color:  Gray

- 327 -

Item # 31.



- 328 -

Item # 31.



- 329 -

Item # 31.



- 330 -

Item # 31.



- 331 -

Item # 31.



- 332 -

Item # 31.



- 333 -

Item # 31.



- 334 -

Item # 31.



- 335 -

Item # 31.



- 336 -

Item # 31.



- 337 -

Item # 31.



- 338 -

Item # 31.



- 339 -

Item # 31.



- 340 -

Item # 31.



- 341 -

Item # 31.



- 342 -

Item # 31.



- 343 -

Item # 31.



- 344 -

Item # 31.



- 345 -

Item # 31.



- 346 -

Item # 31.



- 347 -

Item # 31.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE October 25, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF STATE APPROVED HOLIDAYS FOR CITY 

EMPLOYEES TJ 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

State approved additional holidays: 

Friday, November 25, 2022 

Friday, December 23, 2022 

 

- 348 -

Item # 32.



- 349 -

Item # 32.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE November 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PURCHASE CONTRACT RATIFICATION AND 

ACCEPTANCE OF DEEDS TO REAL PROPERTY FOR 216 N. SPRING, 218 

N. SPRING, 405 CLAYTON AVENUE, 1112 CHAPMAN DRIVE, 3304 

SOUTH GREEN STREET, AND 320 S. SPRING STREET SR 
  

 

Request:  

Move to ratify the purchase contracts and to accept the deeds to real property for the below listed 

properties:  

216 N. SPRING 

218 N. SPRING 

405 CLAYTON AVENUE 

1112 CHAPMAN DRIVE 

3304 S. GREEN STREET 

320 S. SPRING STREET 

- 350 -

Item # 33.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDER 

AN ORDER TO RATIFY THE PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND ACCEPT THE LAND 

CONVEYANCES OF 216 N. SPRING, 218 N. SPRING, 405 CLAYTON AVENUE, 1112 

CHAPMAN DRIVE, 3304 S. GREEN STREET, AND 320 S. SPRING STREET 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo are empowered to act with 

respect to the care, management and control of municipal affairs and its properties for which no 

provision has been made by general law and which is not inconsistent with existing law pursuant 

to Section 21-17-1, et seq. of the Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), as amended, including the 

authority to purchase and hold real estate, either within or without the corporate limits, for all 

proper municipal purposes; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo (hereinafter “City”) has acquired real property in 

accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 43-37-1 et seq; and  

 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo desire to ratify the purchase 

contracts and accept these conveyances of real property; and  

 

WHEREAS, this real property was acquired for the purpose of blight elimination, 

development and other proper municipal purposes. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby ordered by the governing authorities of the City of 

Tupelo the following: 

1. The aforementioned findings are accepted and incorporated herein.  

2. The following deeds to real property and their accompanying purchase contracts are 

accepted for ownership and use by the City of Tupelo for all proper municipal purposes.  

a. 216 and 218 N. Spring Street (Exhibit “A”) 

b. 405 Clayton Ave. (Exhibit “B”) 

c. 1112 Chapman Drive (Exhibit “C”) 

d. 3304 S. Green Street (Exhibit “D”) 

e. 320 S. Spring Street (Exhibit “E”) 

 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ___________________moved that the 

foregoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 

__________________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

 

Councilmember Mims voted    _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted    _______________ 

 

- 351 -

Item # 33.



Page 2 of 2 
 

The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the order adopted. 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Order was declared, passed and adopted at a regular 

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

          CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      

 _______________________________ 

           LYNN BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

 

       

APPROVED: 

                         

 

 

____________________________________ 

      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

   

 

____________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 352 -

Item # 33.



- 353 -

Item # 33.



- 354 -

Item # 33.



- 355 -

Item # 33.



- 356 -

Item # 33.



- 357 -

Item # 33.



- 358 -

Item # 33.



- 359 -

Item # 33.



- 360 -

Item # 33.



- 361 -

Item # 33.



- 362 -

Item # 33.



- 363 -

Item # 33.



- 364 -

Item # 33.



- 365 -

Item # 33.



- 366 -

Item # 33.



- 367 -

Item # 33.



- 368 -

Item # 33.



- 369 -

Item # 33.



- 370 -

Item # 33.



- 371 -

Item # 33.



- 372 -

Item # 33.



- 373 -

Item # 33.



- 374 -

Item # 33.



- 375 -

Item # 33.



- 376 -

Item # 33.



- 377 -

Item # 33.



- 378 -

Item # 33.



- 379 -

Item # 33.



- 380 -

Item # 33.



- 381 -

Item # 33.



- 382 -

Item # 33.



- 383 -

Item # 33.



- 384 -

Item # 33.



- 385 -

Item # 33.



- 386 -

Item # 33.



- 387 -

Item # 33.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Don Lewis, COO 

DATE October 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT  WITH JBHM 

ARCHITECTS, P.A. FOR CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS DL 
  

 

Request:  

For your review concerning the architectural services of JBHM Architects for the remodel of the 

Council Chambers. 

 

- 388 -

Item # 34.



- 389 -

Item # 34.



- 390 -

Item # 34.



- 391 -

Item # 34.



- 392 -

Item # 34.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CH. 7 OF THE 

TUPELO CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO BUILDINGS AND 

BUILDING REGULATIONS TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review the attached proposed amendments to Ch.7 of the Tupelo Code of Ordinances and move 

the item to the Action Agenda. Proposed amendments were approved by the Tupelo License 

Commission on Oct. 6, 2022. 

 

Attachment: 

Draft of proposed amendments.   

 

- 393 -

Item # S1.



Recommended Code of Ordinances Text Amendments 

 

*Example indicates recommended addition to current ordinance.  

*Example indicates recommended deletion of current ordinance language.  

 

Sec. 7-1. - Designation of code enforcement official. 

The Director of Development Services, or their designee, is hereby designated as the City of 

Tupelo Building Official is hereby designated as the building official with responsibilities as 

contained in the building, plumbing, gas, mechanical and swimming pool codes, and as the 

housing official as contained in the housing code. 

 

Sec. 7-147. - License Commission. 

(a) The Mayor, with confirmation of the City Council, shall appoint a License Commission with 

responsibility and authority as set forth herein.   

(b) The License Commission shall consist of seven (7) members: (1) Licensed Architect, (1) 

Licensed Commercial Building Contractor, (1) Licensed Residential Building Contractor, (1) 

Licensed Electrical Engineer or Contractor, (1) Licensed Mechanical Engineer or 

Contractor, (1) Licensed Plumbing Contractor, and (1) Fire Safety Representative. 

(c) All members shall serve for a term of four (4) years or until their successors are duly 

appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council, respectively. 

(d) The Mayor may remove any member of the License Commission for inefficiency, neglect 

of duty, or malfeasance in office. 

(e) (b) The License Commission shall elect officers, establish bylaws and other necessary 

procedures of operation. Minutes and records of all actions shall be kept and presented to 

the City Council at their next regular meeting following each License Commission meeting. 

Any action of the License Commission may be reversed or modified by vote of the City 

Council. 

(f) The Mayor, Director of Development Services, or Chairperson of the Commission may call 

a License Commission meeting on their own motion and the Director of Development 

Services shall call a meeting on the application of three Commissioners or within ten (10) 

days of receipt of an appeal to the License Commission. 

(g) (c) The License Commission shall serve the purpose of the Construction Board of 

Adjustments and Appeals and the Housing Board of Adjustments and Appeals as specified 

by the construction codes. 

(h) (d) The License Commission members shall reside within the corporate boundaries of the 

city, or hold a privilege license to conduct business within the City of Tupelo. 

1/3
- 394 -

Item # S1.



(i) (e) Appeal from the decision of the License Commission shall be by petition for appeal to 

the City Council. Any such petition shall be filed with the planning and development 

department Department of Development Services no later than five (5) days after the date 

the decision is filed with the planning and development department Department of 

Development Services and notice is received by the appellant, applicant or petitioner. 

Notice of the council meeting date shall be sent to the applicant, appellant, and all 

opposition known to the License Commission. The City Council shall act on the appeal 

either by confirmation, modification of conditions or rejection by majority vote. Appeal 

from the decision of the City Council shall be by petition for appeal to the Lee County 

Circuit Clerk after approval by the Mayor, an override vote of the Mayor's veto or ten (10) 

working days after the decision of the City Council without action by the Mayor. 

 

Sec. 10-2. - Same—Definitions. 

(a) Wherever the word "municipality" is used in the fire prevention code adopted by section 

10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo, Mississippi. 

(b) Wherever the term "corporation counsel" is used in the fire prevention code adopted by 

section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the attorney for the city. 

(c) Wherever the term “Chief of the Bureau of Fire Prevention” is used in the fire prevention 

code adopted by section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo Fire Marshal or 

their designee. 

(d)  Wherever the term “Fire Code Official” is used in the International Fire Code, 2018 

Edition adopted by section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo Fire Marshal 

or their designee. 

 

Sec. 10-4. - Same—Appeals from decisions under. 

Whenever the Chief of the Bureau of Fire Prevention shall disapprove an application or refuse 

to grant a permit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the code adopted by 

section 10-1 do not apply or that the true intent and meaning of the code have been 

misconstrued or wrongly interpreted, the applicant may appeal from the decision of the Chief 

of the Bureau of Fire Prevention to the Chief of the Fire Department and the Mayor, acting 

jointly as an Appeals Committee, within thirty (30) days from the date of the decision appealed 

Tupelo License Commission. Any such petition shall be filed with the Fire Department or 

Department of Development Services within (5) days from the date of the decision and notice 

is received by the appellant, applicant or petitioner. 

 

Sec. 10-5. - Same—New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits. 

2/3
- 395 -

Item # S1.



The mayor of the city, the chief of the fire department and the Chief of the Bureau of Fire 

Prevention shall act as a committee to determine and specify, after giving affected persons an 

opportunity to be heard, any new materials, processes or occupancies which shall require 

permits, in addition to those now enumerated in the code adopted by section 10-1. The Chief of 

the Bureau of Fire Prevention shall post such list in a conspicuous place in his office, and 

distribute copies thereof to interested persons. 

3/3
- 396 -

Item # S1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE Nov. 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CH. 10 OF THE 

TUPELO CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO FIRE PREVENTION 

AND PROTECTION TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review the attached proposed amendments to Ch.10 of the Tupelo Code of Ordinances and 

move the item to the Action Agenda. Proposed amendments were approved by the Tupelo 

License Commission on Oct. 6, 2022. 

 

Attachment: 

Draft of proposed amendments.   

 

- 397 -

Item # S2.



Recommended Code of Ordinances Text Amendments 

 

*Example indicates recommended addition to current ordinance.  

*Example indicates recommended deletion of current ordinance language.  

 

Sec. 7-1. - Designation of code enforcement official. 

The Director of Development Services, or their designee, is hereby designated as the City of 

Tupelo Building Official is hereby designated as the building official with responsibilities as 

contained in the building, plumbing, gas, mechanical and swimming pool codes, and as the 

housing official as contained in the housing code. 

 

Sec. 7-147. - License Commission. 

(a) The Mayor, with confirmation of the City Council, shall appoint a License Commission with 

responsibility and authority as set forth herein.   

(b) The License Commission shall consist of seven (7) members: (1) Licensed Architect, (1) 

Licensed Commercial Building Contractor, (1) Licensed Residential Building Contractor, (1) 

Licensed Electrical Engineer or Contractor, (1) Licensed Mechanical Engineer or 

Contractor, (1) Licensed Plumbing Contractor, and (1) Fire Safety Representative. 

(c) All members shall serve for a term of four (4) years or until their successors are duly 

appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council, respectively. 

(d) The Mayor may remove any member of the License Commission for inefficiency, neglect 

of duty, or malfeasance in office. 

(e) (b) The License Commission shall elect officers, establish bylaws and other necessary 

procedures of operation. Minutes and records of all actions shall be kept and presented to 

the City Council at their next regular meeting following each License Commission meeting. 

Any action of the License Commission may be reversed or modified by vote of the City 

Council. 

(f) The Mayor, Director of Development Services, or Chairperson of the Commission may call 

a License Commission meeting on their own motion and the Director of Development 

Services shall call a meeting on the application of three Commissioners or within ten (10) 

days of receipt of an appeal to the License Commission. 

(g) (c) The License Commission shall serve the purpose of the Construction Board of 

Adjustments and Appeals and the Housing Board of Adjustments and Appeals as specified 

by the construction codes. 

(h) (d) The License Commission members shall reside within the corporate boundaries of the 

city, or hold a privilege license to conduct business within the City of Tupelo. 

1/3
- 398 -

Item # S2.



(i) (e) Appeal from the decision of the License Commission shall be by petition for appeal to 

the City Council. Any such petition shall be filed with the planning and development 

department Department of Development Services no later than five (5) days after the date 

the decision is filed with the planning and development department Department of 

Development Services and notice is received by the appellant, applicant or petitioner. 

Notice of the council meeting date shall be sent to the applicant, appellant, and all 

opposition known to the License Commission. The City Council shall act on the appeal 

either by confirmation, modification of conditions or rejection by majority vote. Appeal 

from the decision of the City Council shall be by petition for appeal to the Lee County 

Circuit Clerk after approval by the Mayor, an override vote of the Mayor's veto or ten (10) 

working days after the decision of the City Council without action by the Mayor. 

 

Sec. 10-2. - Same—Definitions. 

(a) Wherever the word "municipality" is used in the fire prevention code adopted by section 

10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo, Mississippi. 

(b) Wherever the term "corporation counsel" is used in the fire prevention code adopted by 

section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the attorney for the city. 

(c) Wherever the term “Chief of the Bureau of Fire Prevention” is used in the fire prevention 

code adopted by section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo Fire Marshal or 

their designee. 

(d)  Wherever the term “Fire Code Official” is used in the International Fire Code, 2018 

Edition adopted by section 10-1, it shall be held to mean the City of Tupelo Fire Marshal 

or their designee. 

 

Sec. 10-4. - Same—Appeals from decisions under. 

Whenever the Chief of the Bureau of Fire Prevention shall disapprove an application or refuse 

to grant a permit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the code adopted by 

section 10-1 do not apply or that the true intent and meaning of the code have been 

misconstrued or wrongly interpreted, the applicant may appeal from the decision of the Chief 

of the Bureau of Fire Prevention to the Chief of the Fire Department and the Mayor, acting 

jointly as an Appeals Committee, within thirty (30) days from the date of the decision appealed 

Tupelo License Commission. Any such petition shall be filed with the Fire Department or 

Department of Development Services within (5) days from the date of the decision and notice 

is received by the appellant, applicant or petitioner. 

 

Sec. 10-5. - Same—New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits. 

2/3
- 399 -

Item # S2.



The mayor of the city, the chief of the fire department and the Chief of the Bureau of Fire 

Prevention shall act as a committee to determine and specify, after giving affected persons an 

opportunity to be heard, any new materials, processes or occupancies which shall require 

permits, in addition to those now enumerated in the code adopted by section 10-1. The Chief of 

the Bureau of Fire Prevention shall post such list in a conspicuous place in his office, and 

distribute copies thereof to interested persons. 

3/3
- 400 -

Item # S2.


	Top
	Item # 1.	ADM: Proclamation - Native American Heritage Month November 2022
	Proclamation - Native American Heritage Month 2022
	PROCLAMATION - NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN HERITAGE MONTH 2022

	Item # 2.	DDS: LOT MOWING PUBLIC HEARING NOV. 1, 2022
	Public Hearing Lot Mowing Request 11.01.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 11.1.22

	Item # 3.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING FOR SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RV PARK COMP22-12 NOV. 2022
	Public Hearing Request RV Park Appeal 11.01.22
	COMP22-12 Appeal Letter 10.7.22
	COMP22-12_PlanningCommitteeResponse
	OCT 2022 PC MINUTES
	appeal letter 8-23-2022
	COMP22-12_DDS_ResponseLetter
	Compatibility Hearing 8.18.22
	COMP22-12_Staff_Analysis
	COMP22-12 APP 7.18.22
	MDR

	Item # 4.	DDS: APPEALS HEARING JEMERMIE RICHARDSON SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RV PARK NOV. 2022
	Jeremie Richardson Appeals Hearing Request 11.01.22
	COMP22-12 Appeal Letter 10.7.22

	Item # 5.	DDS: BELLEDEER OVERLAY ORDINANCE UPDATE NOV. 1, 2022
	Belledeer Overlay Update Request 11.01.22

	Item # 6.	COU:MINUTES NOV 2022
	mINUTES 11-1-2022
	Minutes 10-18-2022

	Item # 7.	FIN:BILLPAY NOV 2022
	Bill Pay 11-1-2022

	Item # 8.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 11-1-2022

	Item # 9.	ENG: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR GUN CLUB ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
	Agenda Request Change Order 1 Gun Club Road
	Gun Club Road Change Order 1

	Item # 10.	DDS: LIEN RESOLUTION 3424 WALSH RD NOV. 2022
	Lien Resolution Request 11.01.22
	3424 WALSH RD. COUNCIL RESOLUTION 11.01.22

	Item # 11.	DDS: LOT MOWING REQUEST NOV. 1, 2022
	Lot Mowing Request 11.01.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 11.1.22

	Item # 12.	DDS: PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OCT. 3, 2022
	Oct. Planning Commitee Minutes Request 11.01.22
	OCT 2022 PC MINUTES

	Item # 13.	DDS: LICENSE COMMISSION MINUTES OCT. 6, 2022
	Oct. LC Minutes Request 11.01.22
	TUPELO LICENSE COMMISSION MINUTES - 10.6.22
	LC Update Memo 10.04.22
	LC Meeting Notice 10.4.22
	License Commission_Code of Ordinances Recommendations_10.05.22

	Item # 14.	DDS: BELLEDEER OVERLAY COMMITTEE ELECTION RESULTS OCT. 2022
	Belledeer Overlay Election Results Request 11.01.22
	Belledeer Overlay Design Review Committee_Election2022

	Item # 15.	DDS: SURPLUS TOYOTA PRIUS NOV. 2022
	SURPLUS REQUEST_TOYOTA PRIUS 11.01.22

	Item # 16.	DDS: SURPLUS REQUEST OFFICE CHAIRS NOV. 2022
	SURPLUS REQUEST_OFFICE CHAIRS 11.01.22

	Item # 17.	PD: SURPLUS JOHN KNIGHT WEAPON  OCTOBER 2022
	ITEM-Staff-JOHN KNIGHT
	Knight Resignation

	Item # 18.	PD: AGREEMENT WITH FLOCK SAFETY  OCTOBER 2022
	ITEM-Staff-FLOCK.2
	FLOCK.1 MS - Tupelo PD - SA Redlines (2)

	Item # 19.	PD: NMNU INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  OCTOBER 2022
	NMNU.ITEM-Staff-
	NMNU INTERLOCAL

	Item # 20.	PD: Rescind September 20, 2022 purchase of PD "upfit" kits; NOV 22
	Agenda Request (rescind upfits)
	Order to rescind Explorer Upfit purchase

	Item # 21.	PW:ASSET SURPLUS TO AUCTION NOV 2022
	MEMO IN MATTER OF REQUEST TO REMOVE FROM ASSETS AND SURPLUS FOR AUCTION OCT 2022 CW
	ASSETS TO BE DECLARED

	Item # 22.	PR: 2022 LEE ACRES PICKLEBALL COMPLEX CONTRACT
	2022 Lee Acres Pickleball contract approval
	Contract for Lee Acres Pickleball

	Item # 23.	PR: 2022-23 CHEMICAL BID FOR TUPELO AQUATIC CENTER BID 2022-042AQ
	Aquatic Chemicals 11-1-2022
	2022-23 Pool Chemical bid

	Item # 24.	PR:TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACTS FOR FY 2022-2023
	2022-23 TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT APPROVAL
	2022-23 Sports Council contracts

	Item # 25.	COL: MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 2022
	minutes 09-22
	September 2022 signed minutes
	September 2022 Special Called signed minutes

	Item # 26.	TWL: BID 2022-036WL AWARD - SALE OF BORING MACHINE 2022-11-01
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-036WL Award - Sale of Boring Machine & Trailer
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-036WL Award - Sale of Boring Machine & Trailer

	Item # 27.	TWL: BID 2022-039WL REJECTION - CONCRETE POLES 2022-11-01
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-039WL Rejection - Concrete Poles (12 Month Bid)
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-039WL Rejection - Concrete Poles (12 Month Bid)

	Item # 28.	TWL: BID 2022-040WL AWARD - WATER MATERIALS (6 MONTH BID) 2022-11-01
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-040WL Award - Water Materials (6 Month Bid)
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-040WL Award - Water Materials (6 Month Bid)

	Item # 29.	TWL: BID 2022-037WL AWARD - SALE OF SEWER VACTOR TRUCK 2022-11-01
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-037WL Award - Sale of Sewer Vactor Truck
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-037WL Award - Sale of Sewer Vactor Truck

	Item # 30.	TWL: BID 2022-038WL AWARD - SOURCES OF SUPPLY 2022-11-01
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-038WL Award - Sources of Supply (12 Month Bid)
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-038WL Award - Sources of Supply (12 Month Bid)

	Item # 31.	TWL: BID NO 2022-041WL - LED LUMINAIRES (6 MONTH BID) 2022-11-01
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-041WL Award - LED Luminaires (6 Month Bid)
	2022-11-01 Bid 2022-041WL Award - LED Luminaires (6 Month Bid)

	Item # 32.	ADM:ADDITIONAL HOLIDAYS FOR 2022-2023 NOV 2022
	Holidays 2022-23
	holidays

	Item # 33.	ADM: ratify and accept purchases of real property; NOV 22
	Agenda Requests (11-1-22)
	Order to Accept Conveyances (21-22) (002)
	Exhibits (21-22) (002)

	Item # 34.	ADM:CONTRACT FOR COUNCIL CHAMBERS JBHM ARCHITECTS NOV 2022
	Council Chambers JBHM 11-1-2022
	JBHM CHAMBERS

	Item # S1.	DDS: AMENDMENTS TO CH.7 CODE OF ORDINANCES NOV. 2022
	Amendments to Ch. 7 Code of Ordinances Request 11.01.22
	License Commission_Code of Ordinances Recommendations_10.05.22

	Item # S2.	DDS: AMENDMENTS TO CH.10 CODE OF ORDINANCES NOV. 2022
	Amendments to Ch. 10 Code of Ordinances Request 11.01.22
	License Commission_Code of Ordinances Recommendations_10.05.22

	Bottom

